Haringey Council NOTICE OF MEETING

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

WEDNESDAY, 14TH DECEMBER, 2011 at 17:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Bull (Chair), Winskill (Vice-Chair), Alexander, Browne,
Christophides, Diakides, Ejiofor and Engert

Co-Optees: Ms Y. Denny (Church of England representative),1 Catholic Diocese
vacancy, Young (Parent Governor), Mr. D. Adams (Parent Governor) Mrs
M. Ezeji (Parent Governor), Ms H Kania (LINk non-voting Representative

AGENDA

1.  WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent
broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the
Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The
images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within
the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering
the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting
to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. URGENT BUSINESS

Please note that, this being a special meeting, under the Council’s Constitution —
Part 4 Section B paragraph 17 — no other business shall be considered.



4,

10.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the
authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration,
or when the interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice
the member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their
financial position or the financial position of a person or body as described in
paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any
approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any
person or body described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B,
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution.

CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS - CABINET MEMBER FOR HEALTH AND
ADULT SERVICES

An opportunity for the Committee to question the Cabinet Member, Councillor
Dilek Dogus, on the Health and Adult Services portfolio.

PROCUREMENT OF NON STROKE SERVICES

Report back and recommendations from the Non-Stroke Prevention Workshop
held on 9™ December 2011 (TO FOLLOW).

COMMUNITY HUBS PROJECT (PAGES 1-10)

To consider a request from the Mental Health Carers Support Association
(MHCSA) to scrutinise proposals by Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health
Trust to facilitate mobile working through the development of community hubs
within the borough.
CHILD PROTECTION CORE ASSESSMENTS (PAGES 11 - 20)

To consider the report on initial and core assessments for child protection cases.

HEALTH & WELLBEING STRATEGY CONSULTATION (PAGES 21 - 44)

To consider the draft Haringey Health and Wellbeing Strategy as part of wider
consultation.



11. VOLUNTARY SECTOR STRATEGY (PAGES 45 -110)

To consider the Haringey Voluntary Sector Strategy and the Voluntary Sector
Funding Framework.

12. FUTURE MEETINGS
To note the following dates:

Monday 6" February 2012
Monday 30" April 2012

David McNulty Natalie Cole

Head of Local Democracy and Principal Committee Co-Ordinator
Member Services Tel: 020-8489 2919

River Park House Fax: 020-8489 5218

225 High Road Email: Natalie.Cole@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Tuesday 6™ December 2011



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 8

X
>

Haringey
Report for: Overview and Scrutiny | Item
Committee number
14 December 2011
Title: Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust —

Development of Mobile Working

Report authorised Eve Pelekanos — Head of Policy, Intelligence and

by : Partnerships
Lead Officer: Robert Mack, Senior Policy Officer
020 8489 2921

Rob.mack@haringey.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: Report for Key/Non Key Decision:

ALL N/A

1. Describe the issue under consideration

The report provides background information to a request from the Mental
Health Carers Support Association (attached) that the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee uses its health scrutiny powers to scrutinise proposals by Barnet,
Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust to facilitate mobile working through
the development of community hubs within the borough.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction
N/A

3. Recommendations
(). That the Committees’ specific powers to consider proposals for change
made by NHS bodies be noted.

(ii). That the Committee comment as appropriate on the proposals by the
Mental Health Trust to establish Community Hubs within the borough.

Page 1 of 4



X
>

Haringey

Page 2

4. Other options considered

N/A

5. Background information

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

Page 2 of 4

Proposals have been made by Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental
Health Trust to establish Community Hubs, which will be central points
within the boroughs of Haringey and Enfield to provide clinic space,
treatment rooms, hotdesking facilities and meeting rooms for staff to use
in the course of their work.

The Mental Health Carers Support Association (MHCSA) wrote to the
Chair (copy attached) on 20 October 2011 expressing concerns at the
proposals on the basis that they would have a negative affect on patients
in the east of the borough. They have asked the Committee to use its
specific health scrutiny powers to examine both the proposals and the
arrangements for consultation.

The Mental Health Trust have been invited to the meeting to present their
proposals. In addition, the Mental Health Carers Support Association
have also been invited to outline their concerns.

There is a general requirement for NHS bodies to involve and consult with
patients and the public, including overview and scrutiny committees
(OSCs) under Section 242 of the NHS Act 2006. This was formerly
contained within Section 11 of Health and Social Care Act 2001, as
referred to in the letter from the MHCSA. The Act states that each NHS
body:

‘must make arrangements, as respects health services for which it is
responsible, which secure that users of those services, whether directly or
through representatives, are involved (whether by being consulted or
provided with information, or in other ways in:

a. The planning and provision of those services

b. The development and consideration of proposals for changes in the
way those services are provided and

c. Decisions to be made by that body affecting the operation of those
services’

In addition, there is also a specific duty to consult on what are termed as
“substantial variations” to local services under Section 244 of the Act and
the Local Authority (Overview and Scrutiny Committees Health Scrutiny
Functions) Regulations 2002 (the Regulations). This was formerly
contained within Section 7 of Health and Social Care Act 2001, as
referred to in the letter from the MHCSA. Legislation and relevant



X
>

Haringey

5.6

5.7

5.8

Page 3

guidance does not define exactly what is a “substantial development” in
service. Instead, NHS bodies and overview and scrutiny committees are
advised to aim for a local understanding of the definition, taking into
account;

e Changes in accessibility e.g. reductions or increases of services on a
particular site or changes in opening times for a clinic

e The impact of the proposal on the wider community e.g. economic,
transport, regeneration

e Patients affected e.g. changes affecting the whole population or
specific groups of patients accessing a specialist service

e Methods of service delivery e.g. moving a particular service into a
community setting rather then being hospital based.

Cabinet Office guidelines recommend that full consultations should last a
minimum of twelve weeks and that they should ensure that groups that
are traditionally hard to engage are involved, in addition to the wider
community and OSCs. The guidelines set out the basic minimum
principles for conducting effective consultation and aim to set a
benchmark for best practice. However, the guidance states that it may be
possible for OSCs and NHS bodies to reach agreement about a different
timescale for consultation, if appropriate.

In the event of the Committee finding that the consultation has not been
adequate or a proposal is not in the interest of the local health service, it
has the power to refer the issue to the Secretary of State for Health. Such
powers should however only be used as a last resort and if it has not
been possible to reach a local resolution.

The Committee can, if it feels fit, decide that the proposals require formal
consultation under Section 244 and the Regulations but it would need to
be satisfied that the proposals had considerable implications for patients
and the public.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and Financial Implications

6.1

Page 3 of 4

As set out clearly in this report, the Committee is being asked to review
proposals being put forward by the Mental Health Trust to establish
Community Hubs within the borough. As this function is provided and
funded by the NHS there should not be any direct financial implications for
the Council arising from it. Should the Committee wish to investigate
further, some small costs might be required however, these should be
small.



Page 4

Haringey
7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

There are no specific legal implications arising from this report.
8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments
In responding to the proposals, Members may wish to satisfy themselves that

equalities and community cohesion issues have been addressed in the
proposals.

Page 4 of 4



Page 5

cCsa

mental heaith carers support association

Councillor Gideon Bull Excel House
Chair — Overview & Scrutiny Committee 312 High Road
London Borough of Haringey Lond T?\thesnggﬂ
H onaon

River Park House Tel: 0208 275 4634
225 High Road Email:info@mhacs.co.uk
Wood Green

London

N22 8HQ 20 October 2011

Dear Councillor Bull
Community Hub Project - BEH NHS Mental Health Trust

We are attaching a copy of a consultation paper concerning a Community Hub Project which has
recently been issued by the BEH NHS Mental Health Trust. We have looked at the proposals and
believe that they will constitute changes to local health services that require consultation in line
with duties to consult that are set out in Sections 11 and 7 of the Health and Social Care Act
2001 and associated Department of Health Guidelines. We are therefore asking the Overview
Scrutiny Committee to examine in detail the Community Hub Project proposals and review the
arrangements for consultation. We list below a number of points and questions that have been
highlighted by ourselves and colleagues.

Community Health Teams/Support and Recovery Teams (SRTs)

Under the proposals no SRTs will be based in the East of Borough. All SRTs will be based in the
West of the borough at the Canning Crescent mental health centre near Wood Green. How many
patients will this affect? For the period 2010 -201 1, according to BEH NHS Mental Health Trust,
there were 41,554 community health services appointments with community mental health

services based in the east of the borough located in St Ann’s, (Ref BEHMHT Thé New St Ann’s Stakeholder
Workshops 1 report. October 2011)

This will result in inequality of MH services in borough. East is the most deprived side of
borough. It has the greatest proportion of BME clients, highest rates of mental health morbidity
and other causes of morbidity, low income clients, etc. [In addition the 684 mental health day
centre is being closed by LBH, again in the East]

It will be difficult for CMHT/ SRTs staff to receive clients in their offices as staff will be
required to ‘hot-desk’ and not own a dedicated space for clients or their case administration



Page 6

There will be difficulties of confidentiality as staff will not have their own dedicated space
There will be difficulties (time and travel) for staff to visit clients in their homes

There will be risk factors in staff making home visits, which could mean the need for extra back
up staff. Has this been considered and costed?

The accessibility of staff for both clients and carers will be affected as the staff will not have
their dedicated extension numbers

What impact assessment has been made for clients in both the west and east of the borough? It
will not be impact neutral.

Home Treatment Team (HTT)

The Community Hub Project proposes that the Crisis and Emergency HTT will be based outside
the borough of Haringey and located in the Borough of Enfield. Our concerns include:

Problems of access for staff: HHT Staff will need to visit and treat clients in their homes in
Haringey, assess clients place in wards in St Ann’s hospital and assess, treat and discharge
clients placed in recovery houses based in the west of the Borough and on its boundary with
Barnet. In its proposal, BEHMHT does not account for the logistics or the capacity of the HTT
operating based out of borough with such varied in borough commitments.

Problems of access for clients; At present clients visit HTT in Bruce Castle for depots and
talking therapies.

Has any impact assessment been made on the extra time and cost needed for travel for both staff
and clients?

How will the HTT be able to meet its targets such as the four hour response rule or the 72 hour
assessment by the Consultant? These are already very difficult to achieve. With the HTT in
Edmonton targets would be even more difficult to achieve.

Clearly these proposals will
1. change the accessibility of services
2. impact on the wider community, including carers and staff
3. affect a substantial number of patients, many of whom will be needing to access the MH
services for many years

There are also a number of general points we would like to raise about these proposals.
1. Is mobile working used widely in MH Trusts? If it is then where is it practiced and what
are the benefits?
2. What are the costs and what are the savings? ,
3. Why is it not possible to find another larger space than Canning Crescent able to house
all the teams as was originally envisaged? What about St Ann’s which is ideally situated

[av]



Page 7

for both sides of the borough? A modern facility could be part of the development of the
site which is currently being discussed.

We look forward to hearing from you

Yours sincerely //7

//< S
Nick BlShOp
Manager MHCSA

Dr Sarah White MHCSA committee representative

cc.
Councillor Winskill: Vice Chair LBH Overview & Scrutiny Committee
Maria Kane, Chief executive of BEH NHS Mental Health Trust
Michael Fox, chair of BEH NHS MHT

David Lammy MP

Lynne Featherstone MP

Robert Mack, LBH



Page 8
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey m

Mental Health NHS Trust

TO: Lee Bojtor, Chief Operating Office
FROM: Tasha Scott, Business Manager
DATE: 12" September 2011

RE: Community Hub Project
Context

meet a demanding internal savings plan. The Trust currently spends a slgniticant percentage
of its income on maintaining a large Estates footprint. In the interests of maintaining frontline

Community Hubs

In order to fully Support the mobile working principles outlined above the Trust is developing
“Community Hubs”. These will act as central points within the boroughs of Haringey and
Enfield to provide clinic space, treatment rooms, “hotdesking” facilities and meeting rooms for

Option Appraisal

The initial option presented to the working group showed that if mobile working was to be fully
utilised and only consultants had fixed office Space then all of the teams involved in the
project could be housed within Canning Crescent. It soon became apparent that this would
not meet the needs of the teams for the following reasons: Firstly, team Managers and senijor
practitioners require dedicated office space for supervision and Management. Secondly,
professionals from different disciplines would frequently be required to share the same space.
Finally there were no specific rooms to act as team bases for the different teams.

A further option was then presented which took the Haringey Home Treatment Team out of
the equation and looked for alternative accommodation for them — this looks likely to be the
Lucas Building in Fore Street, Edmonton. The Lucas Building is located less than 1 mile from
the Haringey borough boundary, with €asy access via road and public transport. This
enabled all of the team requirements to be met in terms of office space, clinic rooms and team
bases as well as providing adequate hotdesking space. This option is still being explored
through the working group but at present appears to be the preferred solution.

The project group are still in the process of Mmapping out all available booking spaces within
other Trust locations — this should allow for clinics and consultations to be booked away from
the main hub at Canning Crescent to meet service user requirements and also allow
additional capacity for staff for hotdesking.



Page 9

Risks and Mitigation

As with any new project that requires new ways of working there are risks attached. Here
follows the identified key risks and mitigations:

Significant amount of the work of clinicians is admin based and requires desk space
to complete — a further process looking at the administrative burden on clinicians is
being undertaken concurrently with a view to reducing the overall admin tasks
Confidentiality issues in hotdesking areas — there will be a variety of hotdesking areas
available including space within dedicated team bases. There will also be a variety of
bookable meeting and interview space available

Parking at Canning Crescent — this is being reviewed alongside the availability of
local authority essential worker permits

Ability of book desk slots — there should be sufficient available hot desks without the
need for a complicated booking process, also the building will be wirelessly enabled
Concerns over home working — as above there should be sufficient hotdesking
available meaning no member of staff will be required to work from home involuntarily
Concern that staff will become isolated and not feel part of the team — this has been
addressed by having dedicated team bases for meetings and hotdesking

Services not being easily accessible to the Haringey East service users - whilst the
team bases may be at Canning Crescent there is further work being undertaken to
provide clinic and interview space in other buildings including potentially St Ann’s and
Fore Street to ensure that patients have choice

Conclusion

The Trust is required to make difficult decisions regarding how to best Use its resources in the
current climate. Community Hubs should be viewed as a way of providing patient care within
the community, protecting jobs for staff and allowing a reduction in unnecessary spending on
estates and facilities. Whilst there are still issues around the exact specifications of mobile
working to be addressed this is happening via the ongoing working group process. Overall it
is preferable for the Trust to explore these options rather than reduce frontline services.



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11 Agenda ltem 9

Haringey
Overview and Scrutiny
Report for: Committee ltem
: number
First Response performance -timeliness of completion
Title: of Initial and Core Assessments

Report authorised | Libby Blake /\"‘b'b"@ w :
by : Director, Children and Young People’s Service

Lead Officer: Sylvia Chew - Head of Service First Response
Ward(s) affected: Report for Non Key Decision:

all

1. Describe the issue under consideration
First Response performance on the completion of Initial and Core
Assessments. The timeliness of the completion of Initial and Core

assessments is measured by National indicator 59 and 60. The current
target times are 10 days and 35 days respectively.

2. Recommendations

Members to receive this report and note the attached action plan.

3. Other options considered

4. Background information

5.1 The First Response Service provides the first point of contact into
children’s social care for professionals and the public. The service
receives between 550 -630 contacts per month. These relate to a variety
of issues including information from the police that a child or young
person has come to their notice, requests for information and concerns

Page 1 of 9



Haringey

5.2

5.3

Page 12

from schools, health professionals and the public that a child may be a
risk of harm.

These contacts are screened by a multi agency team of social workers,
police and health professionals. Where necessary the family and other
involved professionals will be contacted as part of this screening
process. All contacts are ranked against agreed thresholds.

1/3 of contacts reach the ‘threshold’ for social work assessment.( see
appendix a, thresholds of need and intervention) If this is not the case
then advice or information is given and follow up work will be provided
by universal services such as health visitors, schools and Children
Centres. '

Social work assessments can be short - Initial assessments with a
timescale of 10 days - or longer — Core Assessments with a timescale of
35 days.

In both cases all children in the family and the home must be seen and
reported on as part of the assessment.

In exceptional circumstances, for instance if the family are living
elsewhere and another authority is working with them, the assessment is
not signed off as completed until both these criterion have been met, the
information has been written up on the agreed format and the analysis
and the assessment has been agreed by a manager. This is a quality
assured as well as a timeliness measured process. The term ‘completion
in timescale’ therefore relates to completion of the whole task and not a
failure to have met with the child and their family. The Safeguarding and
Looked after Ofsted inspection in January 2011 and the more recent
October 2011 unannounced Ofsted inspection of Contact, Referral and
Assessment arrangements has commented on the improved quality of
assessments. The continual improvement in quality has also been
ratified by the external auditor who reports to elected members on the
Children’s Safeguarding Policy and Practice Advisory Committee

Assessments comprise 40% Of the cases open in the service. In addition
to assessments First Response Social workers undertake a number of
tasks;

o Every four weeks they act as the duty team, dealing with referrals and
responding to emergencies. This will include liaison with police,
health and schools, joint investigative visits with police for children
assessed as being at risk of harm, working with paediatricians and
families to ensure children have medical examinations if required,
working with police around assessment and investigation including
video interview where required.

e Working with families where ongoing short to medium term work is
required. This includes parenting support and advice, linking families
with other agencies such as benefits, housing and children’s centres,

Page 2 of 9



Haringey

54

Page 13

presenting maters to the CAF panel where family support or other
services are required, convening initial team around the child
meetings. Work with these families can last for up to 5 months.

e Completion of assessments for the courts in Private Law
Proceedings where directed to do so. These are lengthy pieces of
work and can last up to a year or more.

o Work with families where the children require a child protection plan.
This will include direct work with families and the muiti agency team,
presentation of the matters to conference and working with the child
protection plan until transfer to the Safeguarding and Support
Service.

e Work with families where children cannot safely remain at home with
their parents and making emergency applications to court. This
includes work with children and families around the concerns,
assessing the ability of parents to change, assessing the viability of
extended family members who may be potential substitute carers,
meeting with legal team colleagues to develop a plan of action,
preparation of court documents and care plans, attendance at court,
working with foster carers around the needs of children, including
visiting the child in placement, working with the Looked After
Children Health team to ensure children health needs are met
including attending the LAC medical, ensuring the child has a
Personal Education Plan and work with schools around this,
attending the Looked After Child review, setting up and supervising
contact between the child and their parents/ significant family. Our
overall Performance rating is based on the ability of the service to
complete the full range of work both within timescales and to the
agreed quality standard.

Whilst Haringey had reported a high ‘completion’ rate in previous years,
the 2008 Joint Area Review found that the quality of these assessments
was not sufficient to ensure that children were safeguarded.

An Improvement Plan was submitted in February 2009, and a folliow up
Action Plan was submitted to Ofsted and the Department for Children,
Schools and Families (DCSF) in March 2009. This three year plan was
designed to ensure that Haringey’s services for children and young
people are among the best by December 2011.

The subsequent inspection of progress was carried out by Ofsted in
June 2009, demonstrating that whilst some improvements had been
made, there was limited progress overall in addressing the weaknesses
identified in the November 2008 joint area review. The July 2009 report
from Ofsted identified 11 recommendations for improvement, all of
which were built into the Safeguarding Plan for addressing before the
end of December 2009.

Page 3 of 9



Haringey

5.5

Page 14

Our Safeguarding Action Plan set out the priorities, framework and
timescales for bringing the quality of social work and safeguarding work
up to standard over a 3 year period: '

Improving child protection referral and assessment processes

® Referral pathways integrated with CAF

e Capacity identified to ensure that timescales taken for assessment
improve

e Quality of information and analysis in initial and core assessments is
improved to ensure minimum standards are consistently met

e Dedicated specialist mental health input for R&A established whilst
proposal is developed for multi-agency assessment team

Performance on timeliness understandably deteriorated during the early
period whilst a huge and complex programme of work was undertaken
to rebuild the service, the systems, the staff group, the management
team and the confidence of key partners and stakeholders. The agreed
priority and focus during this period was to ensure the quality of the
work improved..

Since then there has been a steady upward trajectory in timeliness with
targets of 70% assessments completed in timescale at the end of
2011/12 now projected as achievable and a target for 80% in timescale
for 2012/13.

The monthly performance demonstrates a fluctuation in completion
rates. A number of issues impact on this, These include: increases in
referrals immediately before school holidays( July, December, March)
and a seasonal 10% increase in October, attendance at police raids to
homes where it is believed trafficked children may be present in
conjunction with the Bulgarian and Metropolitan Police ( May 2011) as
part of Operation Golf and subsequent work with children and /YP taken
into our care and assistance as part of the emergency response to
Summer Riots ( August)

In January 2011 there was a full announced inspection of Safeguarding
and Looked After Children’s Services which acknowledged the progress
that had been made and the report concluded that:

"The arrangements for contact, referral and assessment of children in
need or who are at risk of harm are good and the improvements reported
after the last unannounced inspection of the service in August 2010 have
been sustained”

Page 4 of 9



Page 15

Haringey

Subsequently the recent unannounced inspection of referral and
assessment services in October 2011 commented that:

“Contacts and referrals receive a timely response through a designated
multi agency screening team. Decisions are made in line with agreed
thresholds and, where these are not met, referrers are appropriately
signposted to other agencies or advised to use the common assessment
framework.

In cases where significant harm is suspected, child protection enquiries
are undertaken promptly following strategy discussions with the police.
These result in a clear analysis of risk and, where necessary, appropriate
action is undertaken to protect the child or young person.”

Core Assessments in timescale over the last 5 years

90%

. AT -

70%

i

60% |
50% |

40%
30%

2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11

| —— National —#— SN - -a- - - Haringey |

% Figures CA's in timescale ( 35 days ) last 24 months

@ 200910
B 201011

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Ju Aug Sep

Page 5 of 9



Page 16

Haringey
5.6
Initial Assessments in Timescale over the last 5 years
100%
..... -
80% e e —8——
T rE———
— i T A
60% 2
40% —
A
20% =
0% T - - -
2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11
I ——— National —&— SN -- - 4- - - Hariﬁgey
% Figures |A's in Timescale ( 10 days ) for last 24 months
80%
70% +—
60% +
0% @ Oct 09-Sep 10
40% 3 Oct 10- Sep 11
o -
30%
20%
10% +
0% - . :
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Ju Aug Sep

5.7 Arange of key areas have been progressed this year enabling us to build
on the foundations of the earlier work and drive up the timeliness of
performance whilst continuing the improvement on quality.

1. The volume of the referrals this year; the impact of the multi agency
screening in supporting families who do not reach the threshold for
social work intervention has meant that significant support for
families is provided by universal services and the Common
Assessment Framework. High quality screening ensures that social
workers have good quality information at the start of the assessment
process. This will be further enhanced in 2012 when Haringey joins

Page 6 of 9




Haringey

Page 17

with the metropolitan police and probation to provide a Multi Agency
Safeguarding Hub ( MASH)

The impact of a domestic violence specialist working between
Hearthstone and First Response. In 60% of referrals Domestic
Violence is a factor. The specialist has enhanced the quality of
practice and given social workers additional authority. It has also
allowed better linking with voluntary partners such as Haringey
Women’s Forum who have supported families through the difficult
process of separation from violent partners.

The impact of specialist Roma advice and support in CYPS. This
worker is available for consultation and joint visits. She has quickly
developed an understanding Haringey’s Roma population. This in
turn has speeded up potentially complex assessments. One social
worker is quoted as saying that the support of the Roma worker
meant that she was able to ascertain as much information in one visit
as she would have done in three.

Close working with the UK Border Agency for families who have No
recourse to Public Funds which has enhanced our ability to share
information with the Home Office and progress applications.
Changes in the criteria for progression to Core Assessment to more
closely reflect the work the thresholds in neighbouring boroughs, In
short this means that work is progressed to Core Assessment at an
earlier stage, allowing social workers sufficient time to complete
complex pieces of work.

Recruitment of a stable workforce of social workers, managers and
administrative support.'As reflected in the recent Munro report high
quality and permanent administrative support has meant that key
tasks such as sending out appointment letters have been delegated
leaving social workers to carry out their core business.

Improved ‘step down’ pathways for children and families who need
longer term lower level support has allowed First Response Social
Workers to concentrate on the assessment process as opposed to
longer term work. 41% of allocated work in First Response relates to
children under the age of 4 years and the development of our work
with children centres and nurseries as well as health provision is
fundamental to ensuring that we meet the needs of these children
and provide robust intervention to address parenting issues at an
early stage.

Closer work with Youth Service and start up of the ‘Miss U * Barnardo’s
project around children and young people who are absent from home
without permission and to offer early intervention and support where
families are struggling. This will be further enhanced by access to Multi
Systemic Therapy service from April 2012.

Page 7 of 9



Page 18

X

-*

/? |

Haringey
5.8 The Munro review of Child Protection recognised the importance of
balancing professional judgements with national timescales and made
the following recommendation which has been accepted by government:

5.9 Recommendation 1 (Chapter 3): The Government should revise both
the statutory guidance, Working Together to Safeguard Children and The
Framework for the Assessment of Children in Need and their Families
and their associated policies to:

n distinguish the rules that are essential for effective working together,
from guidance that informs professional judgment;

" set out the key principles underpinning the guidance;

" remove the distinction between initial and core assessments and the
associated timescales in respect of these assessments, replacing
them with the decisions that are required to be made by qualified
social workers when developing an understanding of children’s
needs and making and implementing a plan to safeguard and
promote their welfare;

. require local attention is given to: timeliness in the identification of
children’s needs and provision of help; the quality of the assessment
to inform next steps to safeguard and promote children’s welfare;
and - the effectiveness of the help provided;

" give local areas the responsibility to draw on research and
theoretical models to inform local practice; and

. remove constraints to local innovation and professional judgment
that are created by prescribing or endorsing particular approaches,
for example, nationally designed assessment forms, national
performance indicators associated with assessment or nationally
prescribed approaches to IT systems.

As a consequence we will be establishing local indicators and monitoring
arrangements when the national guidance changes.

5.9 In conclusion there is an upward trajectory in the timescales which are
currently established in line with the safeguarding action plan . This
progress has been achieved alongside an improvement in the quality of
work undertaken in the service.

5. Financial Implications
none
6. Legal Implications

Page 8 of 9



Page 19

Haringey
N/A
s Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments
N/A
8. Head of Procurement Comments
9. Policy Implications

10. Use of Appendices — appendix A
Appendix A - Insert Threshold of Need and Intervention document

Appendix B — The Jar Action Plan (February 2009)
Appendix C — Safeguarding Action Plan (December 2009)

S:\CS\CSBDMXH\Desktop\Sylvia\joint_area review action plan -
27 02 09[1].pdf

S:\CS\CSBDMXH\Desktop\Sylvia\safeguarding plan for haringey decemb
er 2009[(1].pdf

S:\CS\CSBDMXH\Desktop\Sylvia\Haringey Thresholds.PPT

11. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

N/A

Page 9 of 9



Page 20



Page 21 Agenda ltem 10

Haringey Council

To be added by
Report for: Overview and Scrutiny | ltem the Committee
Committee number Section
Title: Consultation on the Health and Wellbeing Sirategy
2012 -2015

Report authorised Jeanelle De Gruchy, Director of Public Health

b

Lead Officer: Jeanelle De Gruchy
Ph: 020 8489 2828
Email: Jeanelle.Degruchy@haringey.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: Report for Key/Non Key Decision:

All N/A

1. Describe the issue under consideration

In Haringey we have a strong commitment to promoting equality, tackling
disadvantage and improving the life chances of our residents. We are currently
developing our new Health and Wellbeing Strategy for the borough. This
strategy will replace Haringey’s Wellbeing Strategic Framework which expired
in 2010 and Incorporates the health and wellbeing priorities of the Children and
Young People’s Plan 2011 review.

We are consulting with our local stakeholders, partners and the wider
community on the priorities for improving health and wellbeing in Haringey. The
consultation runs from 20 September 2011 to 20 January 2012. The
consultation document can be found at Appendix 1 or downloaded from the
strategy webpage. Further details on who we consuited and the consultation
timescales can be found at Appendix 2 in the Consultation Matrix document.

Page 1 of 5



Page 22

Haringey Counci
Haringey’s Health and Wellbeing Strategy sets out our commitment and
approach to tackling health inequalities and promoting health and wellbeing
locally. Our priorities have been set in response to the issues we face, which
are most starkly demonstrated by the gap in life expectancy between the east
and west of the borough.

Through the implementation of this strategy, we will seek to achieve real and
measurable improvements in the health and wellbeing of residents by investing
in prevention and early intervention activities, and providing a coordinated
approach to ensure that all of our activities contribute towards improving heaith
and reducing inequalities. This strategy will shape the work plan for the Shadow
Health and Wellbeing Board.

The vision of the strategy is:
A Healthier Haringey
We will reduce health inequalities through working with communities and
residents to improve opportunities for adults and children to enjoy a healthy,
safe and fuffilling life.

Informed by our Joint Strategic Needs Assessment, we have prioritised the
delivering of three outcomes to achieve our vision:

1. Every child has the best start in life
2. Areduced gap in life expectancy
3. Improved mental health and wellbeing

An Equalities Impact Assessment (EqlA) is currently being developed that will
consider the equalities implications of implementing the new strategy. The
papers from the Cross-party working group on health inequalities outlined in
the background information section, have been used to inform the EqlA, as will
the consultation responses.

The consultation responses will also be used to produce the final version of the
Health and Wellbeing Strategy. The completed strategy will be launched in
March 2012. :

2. Cabinet Member Introduction

We believe that everyone has the right to enjoy good health. However, many of
our residents do not have this opportunity and there are large health
inequalities across the borough. Residents in the poorest parts of Haringey are
not only more likely to die prematurely but they will also spend a greater
proportion of those shorter lives unwell. We understand that to reduce these
health inequalities we need to focus not only on health, but aiso on the wider
determining factors of poverty and deprivation.

Page 2 of 5



Page 23

Haringey Council
We know we face real challenges in overcoming these deep-seated issues, but
we must all be ambitious in our thinking and in our desire for change. Through
the Health and Wellbeing Board we aim to enhance joint working and fresh
approaches. We know it will be increasingly difficult but the benefits are
substantial.

We continue to make significant investment in improving health and wellbeing
locally and, as a result, we have a lot to be proud of. There has been a
reduction in teenage pregnancy; a steady decline in deaths of babies under one
year old; women’s life expectancy is above the England average; and
educational attainment has continued to rise throughout the borough.

This strategy sets out how we want to build on these successes over the next
three years, working in partnership across Haringey and moving further towards
the goal of good health and wellbeing, something that every resident can aspire
1o and enijoy.

Good health and wellbeing is in everyone’s interest, is everyone's responsibility,
and requires everyone to play their part.

3. Recommendations

That Overview and Scrutiny Committee note and respond to the consultation
document found in Appendix 1.

4. Background information

The Health and Social Care Bill was introduced into Parliament on 19 January
2011. it includes provision to strengthen public health services and reform the
Department’s arm’s length bodies and sets out a requirement for local
authorities and partner commissioning consortia to prepare a joint strategy for
meeting the needs of the area.

Our Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) was used to prioritise how we
will deliver the three outcomes. More details about the JSNA and needs
assessments can be found on the website at Our Place.

A Cross-party Working Group was set up to recommend priority actions to

reduce health inequalities in Haringey. The working group has had four

meetings looking at the three strategy outcomes, determining:

» Current baselines and trends.

» The evidence-base for the interventions required to reduce health
inequalities

e What we are currently doing

Page 3 of 5



Page 24

Haringey Council
» Whether the interventions are being delivered effectively
+ Any gaps and any service changes that may impact
» The oppottunities work across the council to shape existing work and/or
funding.

This work has been used to inform the development of the Health and
Wellbeing Strategy. A final report of this task and finish working group will be
produced after its final meeting on November 24"™; this will also inform the
development of the strategy and delivery plan.

The Overview and Scrutiny review — men’s health: getting to the heart of the
matter — is specifically focused on tackling early death of men in the east of the
borough. The recommendations from this review will inform delivery of
Outcome 2 of this Health and Wellbeing strategy.

5. Comments of the Chief Finénciai Officer and Financial Implications

The report in itself does not raise any financial implications or pressures
however, once the consultation has been completed and options assessed, it
will be important for a full assessment to be undertaken to ascertain if there are
any new financial implications associated with the delivery of the strategy.

6. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

The report in itself does not raise any legal implications however the Cabinet in
exercising these powers needs to take into account the views and opinions of
users, providers and other stakeholders and to have carried out an extensive
consultation and equality impact assessment on these proposals.

7. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

An Equalities Impact Assessment (EglA) is currently being undertaken as well
as a full review of compliance to the Haringey Compact - Working Better
Together. Findings from both of these will be analysed and inform the final
strategy.

8. Head of Procuremént Comments

N/A

9. Policy Implications
The emerging Health and Wellbeing Strategy is one a range of key documents
that contribute to improving the quality of life for everyone in Haringey. Other

strategies including the Greenest borough Strategy, the Housing Strategy, and
the Regeneration strategy are focussed on the determinants of health.

Page 4 of 5



Page 25

Haringey Council
Opportunities to exploit the synergies across the different themes will be
explored through the shadow Health and Wellbeing Board.
The Children and Young People’s Plan {expiring in 2012) is reflected through
outcome one of the strategy, ‘Every Child has the best start in life’. This is in
response to statutory guidance for Health and Wellbeing Strategies to reflect a
joined up approach for adults and children.

The consultation itself does not have any significant policy implications,
however once the delivery plan is being developed, a full policy assessment
will need to be undertaken to ensure consistency across all of our key
strategies. '
10.Appendices

Appendix 1: Health and Wellbeing Strategy consultation document
Appendix 2: Health and Wellbeing Strategy consuitation matrix

11. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

N/A

Page 5 of 5



Page 26



Page 27

Have your say
Haringey

Haringey’s Draft Health
and Wellbeing Strategy
2012-2015

CONSULTATION
20th September — 20th December 20711

Haringey Council North Central London



Page 28

Foreword

We believe that everyone has the right to enjoy good health. However,

many of our residents don’t have this opportunity and there are large health
inequalities across the borough. Residents in the poorest parts of Haringey
are not only more likely to die prematurely, but they will also spend a greater
proportion of those shorter lives unwell. We understand that to reduce these
health inequalities we need to focus not only on health, but also on the wider
determining factors by decreasing poverty and deprivation.

We know we face real challenges in overcoming these deep-seated issues, but
we must all be ambitious in our thinking and in our desire for change. Through
the Health and Wellbeing Board we aim to enhance joint working and fresh
approaches. We know it’s going to be increasingly difficult, but the benefits are
substantial.

We continue to make significant investment in improving health and wellbeing
locally, and as a result we have a lot to be proud of. Teenage pregnancy has
reduced; there has been a steady decline in deaths of babies under one

year old; women'’s life expectancy is on a par with England; and educational
attainment has continued to rise throughout the borough. This strategy sets out
how we want to build on these successes over the next three years, working

in partnership across Haringey and moving further towards the goal of good
health and wellbeing, something that every resident can aspire to and enjoy.

Good health and wellbeing is in everyone’s interest, is everyone’s responsibility,
and requires everyone to play their part.

This consultation is an opportunity for you to tell us how you think we can
reduce health inequalities in Haringey and where we should target our
resources. | encourage you all to have your say.

Councillor Dilek Dogus
Cabinet Member for Health
and Adult Services

Dr Helen Pelendrides
Chair, Haringey Clinical Commissioning Group



Page 29

Haringey's Health and VWellbeing
Strategy

Haringey’s Health and Wellbeing Strategy sets out our commitment and approach to tackling health
inequalities and promoting health and wellbeing locally. Our priorities have been set in response to the
issues we face, which are most starkly demonstrated by the gap in life expectancy between different parts
of the borough.

Through the implementation of this strategy, we will seek to achieve real and measurable improvements
in the health and wellbeing of residents by investing in prevention and early intervention activities,
and providing a coordinated approach to ensure that all of our activities contribute towards health

improvements and reduce inequalities.

The vision of the strategy is:

We will reduce health inequalities through working
with communities and residents to improve
opportunities for adults and children to enjoy a
healthy, safe and fulfilling life.

Qur three outcomes are:

1. Every child has the best start in life
2. A reduced gap in life expectancy
3. Improved mental health and wellbeing




Page 30

E_ﬂ_ﬁmct#_
pue jusuuamodws
"lojuog "adtoyo

/,E_E. \
" /

\4 ABayeng Bujaqiiom pue yijesH s,febupey

AebuleH JalyjesH v

Apured yuyy

ucnuameiu|
Apeg
puUE uonuaAsld




Page 31

Outcome two
A reduced gap in life expectancy

Qutcome one

Every child has the best start in life Outcome three

Improved mental health and wellbeing

There are differences in attainment at Early
Years Foundation Stage (birth to five years
old) between different ethnic groups. 86% of
White British children are scoring 6 or more on
personal, social and emotional development,
compared to 61% African, 55% of Caribbean,
53% Turkish and 39% Kurdish children.

What we know about Haringey

Approximately five in every 1,000 babies die
before their first birthday, higher than both the
London and England average.

Although the number of teenage pregnancies
is falling locally, levels remain higher amongst
mixed White and Black Caribbean communities.

Black African women and those
aged under 20 tend to book late
for maternity care.

Breastfeeding rates are
considerably lower in the
east of the borough.

Vaccination rates have

increased, but remain below

the level required to protect r
the local population.

One in four children is either

overweight or obese when

they start school. By year six Heghaats
this increases to nearly 40%,

with obesity levels at 10.9%

for White British children % Cbese

and 28.2% for Black African e
children.

Fartia Green

Pz By (AT Vlsledins | iy Meigmines a Faiisckbes 110 w148 (&
Sexn L) Hadngay 200200 52w10 (D
€ Capan. cogyright. &8 righis s LEF 100000195 [2071) B

\What we plan to do

Provide targeted support for the welfare, learning
and all round development of children ensuring

Research shows

By the age of ten a child from a poorer
background will have lost any advantage of

intelligence indicated at 22 months; whereas a
child from an affluent family will have improved
his or her cognitive scores purely because of
his/her advantaged background.

Smoking or exposure to smoke in pregnancy
increases the risk of premature birth and low
birth weight. Almost half of all teenage mothers
smoke during pregnancy.

Higher teenage pregnancy rates are linked to
poverty and low educational attainment.
Breastfeeding improves the health of babies.

Vaccination and immunisation programmes are
essential to the wellbeing of our communities.
Overweight or obese children and young
people often have easy availability to low cost,
high fat and sugary food and drink.

they make good progress from conception to 3
years so that they are ready for school at 5 years.

Encourage pregnant women to give up smoking.
Increase early access to ante-natal and post-
natal support especially for Black African
women.

Promote breastfeeding.

Raise awareness and take up of vaccinations
Promote a healthy and balanced diet for families.
Reduce the barriers to and increase
opportunities for taking up physical activity
amongst children.

Provide targeted, relevant and accessible sex
and relationship education to children and
young people.



Page 32

Qutcome one

Qutcome two

A reduced gap in life expectancy

Every child has the best start in life
Outcome three

Improved mental health and wellbeing

What we know about Haringey

Life expectancy is rising generally, in line with
national trends, but there remains a nine year
difference between men living in the east (72.5
years in Tottenham Green and those living in the
west (81.5 years in Fortis Green) of the borough.
The gap in life expectancy is mainly due

to heart disease, stroke,
cancer and lung disease.

Around 28.6% of men and
24.2% of women smoke
compared with 25.3% and
18.8% respectively for
London.

Alcohol related hospital
admissions rates have
almost doubled in the
period 2004/05 -2008/9 for
men and women.

Over 50% of men and
about 40% of women in
Haringey were overweight
or obese.

TR
Lendon: 78,12
England: 77.54

Highest Lile Expectancy
Jor & man s BLEZ in
Fortis Gresn

West

Prachscied by Bt iisBgeocs | Poboy, inkeosens i Painsihos

Heart and respiratory disease are the top
two causes of death for people with learning
disabilities

Around 5,743 adults aged 18+ are using social
care services; by far the largest group is women
aged 65+ reflecting that women live longer than
men.

L foa' @ man s 7246 in
Tattenbham Gresn
Wate Lile Expectarcy
S P — e

B 7avieTamE 4
B Ta9 ke IS B
TR wE 5 (I

© Crawn copyight AN rights reserest LB [ 1050 10088 (2071}

Research shows

Smoking, poor diet, lack of exercise, alcohol
misuse and obesity are risk factors for heart
disease, stroke and cancers. These risk factors
are more common in deprived areas.

Obesity has more than doubled in the UK
in the last 25 years and nearly a quarter of
adults are obese. People who are obese die on
average 9 years earlier than those who are not.

Children who grow up in homes where there is
alcohol, nicotine or drug abuse may be more
likely to develop addictions.

Heart disease is more common in lower socio
economic groups, in certain black and minority
ethnic groups and in people with learning disabilities.

Giving people more choice and control over
the support they need helps them to live
longer, healthier lives.

The more hours of care an unpaid carer provides,
the more likely it is that they will be in poor
health. This is particularly so for those providing
more than 50 hours a week (21% of carers).

What we plan to do

Protect families and communities from
tobacco.

Motivate and assist every smoker to quit.

Extend identification and brief interventions
programmes to minimise the harm caused by
alcohol misuse.

Reduce the barriers to and increase
opportunities for taking up physical activity
amongst adults.

Raise awareness of heart disease, stroke and
cancer, and increase take up of screening
programmes, with a particular focus on men
aged 40+ in the east of the borough.

Increase the number of health checks and
health action plans for people with learning
disabilities.

Promote independent living for vulnerable
adults and support those who care for them.
Promote healthy living in the planning and
regeneration of Tottenham.



Page 33

Outcome one
Every child has the best start in life

Qutcome two

A reduced gap in life expectancy

Qutcome three

Improved mental heath and
wellbeing

6.29% of residents over the age of 65 were
estimated to suffer from dementia in 2008.

What we know about Haringey

Haringey is one of the most diverse boroughs
in London and black and minority ethnic groups
are more likely to experience mental health
issues.

Many people with severe and enduring
mental health problems live in the

east of the borough (Bounds

Green, Woodside, St Ann’s

and Tottenham Green). Late

diagnosis is common in the

east of the borough.

Haringey has a young

population with high rates of

drug and alcohol misuse and f Baind

unemployment which are
linked to mental ill health.

There are an estimated

2,452 children aged 5-16 Nt
with mental health problems

which is estimated to

increase by 8% by 2013.

The recent Tottenham disturbances will have an
impact on the wellbeing of communities in the
east of the borough.

BN 2000 Score

[ EE L RE
R IAET

Fraiic e |y Pt bt | oty il s & mtimrsbiy s RETRE
% [

i Rl Ha i

Research shows

1 in 6 people in England suffer from a common
mental health problem like depression or
anxiety.

1in 200 people have a serious mental illness
like psychosis (where people may experience
hallucinations or delusions).

There is a strong link between physical and
mental health. People with poor physical
health often have poor mental health and vice
versa.

Common mental health problems for people
with learning disabilities include: anxiety
disorders, depression and schizophrenia.

Poor mental health and wellbeing can impact
on every aspect of life including physical
health, education, employment and social
functioning.

Early diagnosis leads to improved mental
health and wellbeing.

iy s B oo o s g il osze102
BLLE 1]

What we plan to do

Raise awareness of sensible drinking to
minimise the harm caused by alcohol misuse.

Increase the number of problematic drug users
in effective treatment.

Improve access to education, training,
employment and housing particularly
increasing opportunities for young people and
those with mental health problems including
people with learning disabilities.

Increase access to information and resources
about mental health services to support self-
help to promote wellbeing.

Promote the inclusion of emotional wellbeing
in community development initiatives, in
particular the work to regenerate Tottenham.

Prioritise prevention and early intervention

by working with schools, young people and
families to provide accessible non-stigmatising
services in local community based settings.



"ol Bulliing
pue ajes ‘Ayyesy e Aolus 01 uaip|iyo
pue synpe Joj} saljiunpoddo anoiduwl

0] S]uUBpISal pue SaIUNWLWOD YUM
Bunpiom ybnouyy saiyenbaul yyesy
aonpal |[Im o\ AsbulieH JsiyyesH v

aa.besIp uoluido oa.be

Aym Aes aseo|d ‘ealbesip nNoA jj 22.by

9aibesIq UoISIA

Albuong ON A|Buong

Page 34

OH8 ¢¢N uopuoT

ZHON-HArA-Dray 1sodesaiy
AebuLieH jo ybnosog uopuo]

9SNOH Jed JoAlY 400|4 Y1/
sdiysiauped pue saijljenb3 ‘Aoljod

‘Alljeal ojul suoieuidse Jno uin} djgy ueod uoijesiuebio JNoA 1o noA
MOy pue ‘Buiaqjem pue yiesay s,a|doad aroidwi ued am Moy 40 seapl Jaylo aAey ‘suoljelidse Jno {UOISIA JNO YM ‘NOA JU8IXd 1eyM 0} SN [|IBL

‘A[eoo| ejdoad Jo
pousq|iem pue yiesy ayl sAcJdudl 01 sueid JNo JO MUYl NOA 1TeUM Jeay O] Uaay aJe ap\




Page 35

¢,8WO09IN0 Sy} 8AsIyoe sn djay 0}
ABa1el1s sy} ul papnjoul 89S 03 8|
aloy JUsWwwWod JNoA ppy | pInom noA esje BuiyjAue aleyl s| 6L
a|doad
BunoA pue uaip|iyd 0} uoieonpa
diysuoljejai pue xas 9|qISseooe

pue jueAs|al ‘pajebliel apinold 8|
uaJp|iyo 1sbuowe
Aanoe [eaisAyd dn Buiyey Joy
sallunuoddo ay} asealoul

pue 01 sJalleq 8y} @onpay /'L
Sal|lwey J04 181p

paouejeq pue Ayjesy e ayowold 9°L
SUOIJBUIDOBA

Jo dn a)e} pue sseuaieme asiey G'|

Buipesyisesiq sjowoid |

usuwiom
ueoLIY Moe|g 40y Ajjeloadsa
poddns |ejeu-1sod pue |ejeu

-9]uUe 0} SS900e Ales asealou| €|
Bunjows dn anIb

01 uswom jueubBaid abeinooug 'L

sJeah G 1e |ooyos 1o} Apeal ale
A8y} 18U) 0S sJeak ¢ 01 uoildasouod
woJ} ssalboid poob axew Asy;
BuunNsus uaJp|Iyo Jo Juswdojensp
punol ||e pue Buiuies| ‘alejam

8y} Joj poddns peabie)l epinoid |}

aJ| Ul Lels 1589 8y} PlIyd AIans oD “|

aalbesIp oo.Bes! uoluido
Albuons ' ON

Aym Aes asea|d ‘eaibesip NoA j|

90.0y suolelidsy




Page 36

¢,8W0901N0 SIy} 9AsIyoe sn djay 0}
ABaje.1s ayl ul papnjoul 88s 01 8|
alay Juswwod JNoA ppy | pInom noA esje BuiyjAue aleyl s| 62

weyusno|
1O uolnetsusbal pue Buiuue|d
ay} ul Buinll Ayyesy sjowoid 8¢

WIay} 0} 848D OYM 9SOy}
poddns pue sjnpe s|geJsau|na
Jo} Buial| Juspuadapul sjowold /¢

saljljigesip

Buiuies| yum ajdoad Joy sue|d

uoloB Yjjesy pue syoeyo
yijeay Jo Joguinu a8y} asealou] 9'g

ybnoiog ayy Jo 1sBD

8y} Ul +0f pabe usw uo snoo}

Jejnoiued e yum ‘sswwesboud

Buiusaios Jo dn ayel asealoul

pue ‘4oouUBd puE 9Y0.1S ‘OsessIp
ueay JO sseualeme asiey G'g

synpe 1sbuowe Ayaioe [eaisAyd
dn Bupjey Joy saiunpoddo aseasoul
pue 0} sJialieq 8yl 8onpay $'g

asnsiw |oyooje

AqQ pesneo wiey 8y} asiwiuiw

0] sewwe.iBbo.id suoluaAIB}UI
Jo1ig pUB UOIEOUNUSPI PUSIXT €2

Hnb o0y
Jayows AIBAS 1SISSe pue 91BAIIOIN 2°2

002e(q0] wol}
SalllUNWWOD pue saljiwe} 1091014 ¢

Aoueioadxa 91| ul deb sy}l eonpay g

aalbesip uoluido oa.be

Aym Aes asea|d "eaibesip NoA j| aalbesig o0y suonesidsy

A|Buong ON A|Buong




Page 37

¢,8WO001N0
sIy} @Aalyoe sn djay o0} Abajess
By} Ul papn|oul 88s 0} a)I| P|NOM
aJaY JUBWIWOD INOA ppy noA as|e BuiylhAue asdylr s| ' /'S
sbuimes paseq Alunwiwod
[BO0] Ul SBDIAISS JBAIIBP 01 Saljlwe}
pue ajdoad BunoA ‘sjooyos
yum Bunpiom AQ uonuaniaiul
Alea pue uonusaaid asiuoLd 9'¢
weyusno) aessusbal 0} YIom ayl
Jejnoiped ul ‘seaneniul Juswdoeasp
Ajunwiwod ul Bulegjiem [euonows
JO UoISN|oul 8y} d)0Wold G'€
Buieqem ajowoud
01 djay-4@s poddns 01 seoInIeS
yieay |elusw Jnoge seoinosal pue
UOoI}ew.IOuU| 0} SSO0J. 9SealoU| '€
salyjigesip Bujuies)
yum sjdoad Buipnjour swejgo.d
yijesay [ejusw yum ssoyy pue
ajdoad BunoA Joy} saiyunuoddo
Buiseaioul Aenoiued Buisnoy
pue swAiojdws ‘Bulure;
‘uolreonps 03 sseooe anoidw| ¢€°'¢
Juswiieal}
BAI108Y8 Ul s1esn Bnup olirews|qold
JO Jogquinu 8y} 8sealou| g'¢
asnsiw |oyooe Ag pasned
wJey oy} asiwiuiw o} bujuup
9|qIsuss JO ssaualeme asiey |'S
Buleq|iom
pue yjeay jeyusw anoidw| "¢

uoluido aa.be

Aym Aes ases|d saibesip noA j| SSASEE aalbesiqg 2a.Iby suoleldsy

Albuonsg ON AlBuong




Page 38

4. How might you and/or your organisation contribute towards improving health and wellbeing
in Haringey?

You:

Organisation:

Equalities monitoring
Asking personal questions can help us to improve the services we deliver to the community. If by

monitoring we discover that certain groups of people aren’t using particular services, we can address this
to ensure equal access is given to all our residents.

5. Some questions about you or your organisation

5.1 Please tell us who you are

| represent a statutory organisation. Which one?

| represent a voluntary and community organisation. Which one?

| am local resident. Post code area (e.g. N8)




Page 39

5.2 About you

1. AGE

What is your age group?

0-4 12-15 25-29 65-75
5-7 16-17 30-44 75-84
8-9 18-19 45-59 85-89
10-11 20-24 60-64 90 and over

2. ETHNICITY

What is your ethnic group? (Please tick one box from the appropriate section)

White

British Irish

White other

Greek/Cypriot Irish Traveller
Turkish Turkish/Cypriot
Gypsy/Roma Kurdish

Other

Please write in:

Mixed
White and Black Caribbean White and Black African

White and Asian
Other

Please write in:

Asian or Asian British

Indian Pakistani
Bangladeshi East Asian African
Other

Please write in:

Black or Black British
Caribbean African

Other

Please write in:

Chinese or other ethnic group
Chinese

Other

Please write in:




Page 40
3. DISABILITY

Under the Disability Discrimination Act (DDA), a person is considered to have a disability if she/he has a
physical or mental impairment which has a substantial and long-term adverse effect on her/his ability to
carry out normal day-to-day activities. This includes people with HIV, cancer and multiple sclerosis (MS).

Do you have any of the following conditions which have lasted or expected to last for at least
12 months?

Deafness or partial loss of hearing
Blindness or partial loss of sight
Learning disability

Developmental disorder

Mental health

Long term iliness, disease or condition
Physical disability

No disability

Other disabilities

Please write in:

4, SEX

Please tick the box that best describes you:

Male Female

5. GENDER REASSIGNMENT

a) Does your gender differ from your birth sex? Yes No

b) Are you undergoing a sex change? Yes No

6. RELIGION

Do you have a religion or belief that you would like to mention?

If so, please tick the appropriate box.

No Religion Jewish
Christian Muslim
Buddhist Sikh

Hindu Rastafarian
Other

Please write in:




Page 41
7. SEXUAL ORIENTATION

How would you describe your sexual orientation?

Heterosexual Bisexual Gay Lesbian

8. PREGNANCY AND MATERNITY

Are you pregnant? Yes No

Do you have a baby under 12 months old? Yes No

9. MARRIAGE AND CNMIL PARTNERSHIP

Are you:

a) Married? Yes No
b) In a same sex civil partnership? Yes No
c) Co-habiting? Yes No
d) Single? Yes No

10. REFUGEES AND ASYLUM SEEKERS

Are you a refugee or asylum-seeker?
Refugee Yes No

Asylum-seeker Yes No

What country or region are you a refugee/asylum seeker from?

11. LANGUAGE

Please tick the box which best describes your language.

Albanian Arabic English
French Lingala Somali
Turkish

Other

Please write in:

What we will do next

Your views will be used to produce the final version of the Health and Wellbeing Strategy. The completed
strategy will be launched in March 2012. You will be able to download copies from



Page 42

If you want this in your own language please tick the box, fill in your name
and address and send to the freepost address below

Shqip

Nése déshironi ta keni kété né gjuhén
tuaj, ju lutemi vendosni shenjén v né kuti,
shénoni emrin dhe adresén tuaj dhe niseni
me posté falas né adresén e méposhtme.

] -

sl e Badle pung LMl il (oS 1o 53 i 13|
Ohsiall A Alaeld s plly Leghonyly lilgia g clows] (381,
Jaols ol

=

T I @G5t WP WEw e EE Gice S

T@ TR FE AT A B W, 93g WM [
ot foca Soa e =i e, 93 s i
TIFHLRG AR

Frangais D
Pour recevoir ces informations dans votre
langue, veuillez cocher la case, inscrire vos
nom et adresse et nous renvoyer ce formu-
laire, sans affranchir, a 'adresse ci-dessous.

EAANVIKG

Av BEAeTe QuUTO TO EVIUTIO OTN YAWOOQA 0ag,
TIAPAKAAOULE ONHELWOTE TO TETPAYWVO,
OUMIMANPWOTE TO OVOUCTETIWVUMO KAl TN
dieuBuvor oag kal OTeRTE TO OTNV MAPAaKATW
OleUBuvon Xwpig TaxudPoMIKS TEAOCG.

Kurdi D

Ku hun wena la zimanixa daxwazin.
Lewira iflaret bikin Navixa ( navniflanaxa tije
bikin & biflenin é navniflana jér la vepére.

Portugués D
Se desejar receber o folheto na sua

prépria lingua, por favor assinale a
quadricula, preencha com o seu nome e
morada e envie para o endereco ‘freepost’
(com porte pago) abaixo indicado.

Limba romana D
Daca doriti un exemplar al brosurii in

limba dvs. materna, va rugam sa bifafi caseta
corespunzatoare, sa ne dati numele si

adresa dvs., si sa trimiteti formularul la
adresa de mai jos, fara timbru postal.

Soomaali D
Haddii aad kan ku rabto afkaaga fadlan

xarriijin ku dhig sanduuqga yar, ku gor
magacaaga iyo cinwaankaaga oo markaas

u dir cinwaanka boosta lacag la'aanta ah ee
hoos ku qoran.

Tiirkce D

Bu kitapgigin Tirkge’sini istiyorsaniz,

kutuyu isaretleyip, adinizi-soyadinizi, adresinizi
yazdiktan sonra, lutfen bunu posta pulu
yapistirmadan asagidaki adrese gonderin.

Please tell us if you would like a copy of this document in another language that is not listed above or in any

of the following formats, and send the form to the Freepost address below.

In large print On audio tape
In another language, please state:

Name:

Address:

In Braille

Tel:

Email:

Please return to: Freepost RLXS-XZGT-UGRJ, Haringey Council,
Translation and Interpretation Services, 8th Floor, River Park House, 225 High Road, London N22 8HQ

Haringey Council offers this translating and interpreting service to Haringey residents. We can translate this document into one language per resident ONLY.
Health and Wellbeing Consulation

I This is printed on recycled paper. When
I'ECYC e you have finished with it, please recycle.

Published by Haringey Council’s
Communications Unit 741.3 ¢ 09/2011



Page 43

X 921AI9G uoneqold Aabuliey
paiajdwo)
paye|dwo) X 0110d 39
paiajdwo) Sd9O EelA sjaued juaned
pajejdwod X yajeM uiieeHpINIT Aebuliey
X
pejejdwod 1800100 3sni) [emoauay abpug
paje|dwo) X X
1vva
9)ajdwo: X
PRl 2 dnouib saussa|jiom pue uoisnjouj [e1o0g
X X
pajs|dwo) 1 1/01/90 pieog Ajajes Ajunwwon
X X X
pajejdwiod LLIOLIVE 1snuy suaipiiyo
X X
pejeidwod LL/0L/8L paeog BuisnoH pajeiBoyul
X X
paja|dwo) LL/OL/LL diysioupieq sase|d Joneg
sJauped yiim uoljeyinsuon
X X
Umuw_QEoO JOqWIBAON/18Q0100 dnouig suojipuo) wnijoadg ansnny
X X
paje|dwog LL/0L/SO pieog diysiaupied s,21doad JaplO
X X
paje|dwog LL/LLIOL pieog diysiaupied yjieaH |ejusiy
X X
paje|dwog L L/L1/60| pieog diyssouped sepinqesiq bujusea
X X X X X X
pajojdwod LL/0L/LE pJeog diysiaupied sialen
sdnouib diysiauped aied |e120s pue yjjeaH
paje|dwo) X X X X X X LL/OL/8L s10]|1oUnoy |1y
Juo
jewod
sJljsliajoe.leyd pajodjold POYISIN

XIIJew Jopjoyoyels uonejnsuo)




Page 44

pejejdwod X JOQUIBAON/1990}00 _moo._ﬂwwﬂ“nmm_wﬂ”wmaﬂﬂum
paje|dwod X X LL/IOL/Z0 29)J1LWOY [EdIPOIN (8907
paje|dwod X 19qUIBAON/18Q0J00 03D IsnJL yjjeaH [ejudy HIg
pajejdwod X J8qWIBAON/18q0100 039 |ejidsoH xasa|pPIN YIN
pejejdwod X 19QUIBAON/48Q0100 039 yyeaH uojbumiym
paje|dwo) X LL-AON 1oUIgED dO
pejejdwod X LLIOL/LL (sd9 pea7) saAgeIoqe||0d dO
paja|dwo) X Jaquisldeg| pieog Buluoissiwwo) |esiulj) mopeys
paje|dwo) X
1 1/60/02 Bunes| |essuag |enuuy SHN
SHN
paje|dwo)d X LLiZLpL Aupniog pue MalnIBAQ
X LL-JeN-0Z jouiqeD
X Z1-1e|N-80 avo
X 21-gedv1 CIED)
a)o|dwoo X X X
sbunasyy Aey] sanyiienbaui
yjjeay uo dnoib Bunjiom Aped-ssoin
sSwnJoj p3j [1IdUnoYH/|IdunoH

Umuw_QEoO X X X X J9qUIBAON/18C0JO(Q| dnoub 1030as AiejunjoA pue Ajunwwo)
paje|dwo) X X X J9qUWIaAON/18q0}00 ODAVH

pejejdwod X
X 73aN0D
pajajdwo) X X J9qUWBAON/18Q0)J00 wnio4 sjooyss Asbuliey
Umuw_ac(_oo X X JaqUIBAON/18Q01}00 SJI9pulw p|IYd dul -SaJ3Ud) SUIPJIY

pejejdwod X
X JOqWIBAON/18Q0100 Sa1jua) Yjnop
pajojdwo)d X X Ays1aAlun xasa|pPIN
paiajdwo) X X JBqQWIBAON/I8]0}00 anue) W04 yYxis
paja|dwo) X X JaqUWIBAON/18Q0}00 SIOUIBA0D) JO sileyd
pajajdwo) X X JBqQWIBAON/I8]0}00 sisyoea] pesH -S|00YdS




Page 45 Agenda ltem 11

Haringey coun

[

i Report for: Overview and Scrutiny | ftem
14" December 2011 number

Title: -{ Haringey's -Voiuntary Sector Strategy 2011-2016 and
Voluntary  Sector Commissioning & Funding

Framework

Report authorised Mun Thong Phung, Director, Adult and Housing
by : Services y 11700
i 4 (o el
Lead Officer: Lisa Redfern, Deputy Director, Adult and Community
Services
lisa.redfern@haringey.gov.uk
020 84892324
Ward(s) aifected: Report for Key/Non Key Decision: |
|
Al I N/A ;
|
S ST, _ 5 . -

1. Issue under consideration

Steered and overseen by the Voluntary Sector Review Board, the Council has
produced a Voluntary Sector Strategy 2011-2016 {Appendix 1), and draft
Voluntary Sector Funding Framework {(Appendix 2). The Funding Framework
will set out how the Councii will deliver on the Strategy in order to achieve the
best possible outcomes for the residents of Haringey, in line with the Council’s
key priorities, within a challenging financial climate. Both the Strategy and the
Framework have been consuited on.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction

I am very excited about Haringey’s new Voluntary Sector Strategy as its gives
the Council and its voluntary and community sector colleagues an opportunity
to work togsther on the matters that really count and that really corcern us. |
see the voluntary sector as having a pivotal role in helping to regenerate
Tottenharn ana work with us to tackle our core priorities: unemployment: and

Page { of &



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Haringey

Page 47

delivering health and well-being; empowering communities; and working with
young people to lead effective valued lives.

It is important to acknowledge that Haringey Council highly values the work of
its Voluntary Sector and |, with Cabinet responsibility for this portfolio, am very
passionate about the Voluntary Sector and its role in delivering better services
and outcomes for Haringey’s residents. It is vital that the Council encourages
and supports the sector to become a strong strategic delivery partner; one that
is able to deliver high quality, effective services against our key priorities.

The Voluntary Sector Strategy 2011-16 sets out the Council’s key priorities in
working with the voluntary sector in Haringey so that they are able to be
effective partners in identifying solutions to the shared challenges in
maintaining services within a reduced public resourced envelope. The Funding
Framework provides the mechanism for the Council to deliver our key priorities
and outcomes, with added value for money and high quality, effective services
for residents.

3. Recommendations

Overview and Scrutiny Committee are asked to note the development of the
Council’s Voluntary Sector Strategy 2011-2016.

4. Other options considered

The Council has not previously had a strategy for the voluntary sector. The
Voluntary Sector Strategy is intended to transform the way the Council works
with the voluntary sector, to maximise delivery in accordance with the Council’s
key priorities and outcomes, achieving added value for money and high quality,
effective services for residents. The existence of a Voluntary Sector Strategy
will strengthen the ways voluntary sector services are funded and provide a
proportionate and consistent approach across the Council.

5. Background information

The Voluntary and Community Sector is defined as non-governmental
organisations that are value driven and which principally reinvest their
surpluses to further social, environmental or cultural objectives. It includes
Voluntary and Community Organisations, charities, social enterprises, co-
operatives and mutuals.

Page 2 of 6



Haringey

Page 48

In 2010/11 the Council funded Voluntary Sector organisations to a value of
approximately £15 million. Historically, funding of the voluntary sector has not
always been consistent across the Council leading to, for example, duplication
in funding for similar services. The Voluntary Sector Strategy will strengthen
the ways voluntary sector services are funded and provide a proportionate and
consistent approach. The Council is committed to ensuring that performance
management is proportionate to the size of the organisation.

The Council has developed a five year Voluntary Sector Strategy for the period
2011-2016 following a period of consultation on the outcomes of the Strategy
from November 2010 to February 2011, The development of the Strategy has
been steered and overseen by the Voluntary Sector Review Board, chaired by
the Cabinet Member for Adult and Community Services and involving voluntary
sector members and other key stakeholders. A further six week consultation
exercise took place during July & August 2011 on the draft Voluntary Sector
Funding Framework. The Framework will set out how the Council proposes to
deliver on the Strategy, in order to achieve the best possible outcomes for
residents of Haringey within a challenging financial climate.

5.1 Voluntary Sector Strategy

The Voluntary Sector Strategy 2011 - 16 (attached at appendix 1) will support
the Council to meet the challenges and opportunities that are emerging rapidly
from fundamental changes to the public sector. By establishing the right
funding mechanisms, the Council will be able to empower and strengthen the
voluntary sector so they are better able to deliver effective services in areas of
highest need and to address local inequalities to achieve improved outcomes
for the residents of Haringey. The Voluntary Sector Strategy highlights the
contribution that Voluntary Sector organisations can make to deliver the
priorities for our borough, against the five key outputs of the Strategy. These
outputs were consulted on from November 2010 to February 2011, and have
been agreed as:

Outcome 1: A commissicning and funding framework that is needs-led and
offers value for money: by establishing a robust financial relationship
alongside innovative ways of funding services, supported by quality assurance
and monitoring

Outcome 2: A strong Voluntary Sector infrastructure: by developing a
strategic structure that supports the work of the Voluntary Sector

Outcome 3: An effective Voluntary Sector voice: by ensuring that the needs
and views of the Voluntary Sector are effectively championed

Page 3 of 6



Haringey

Page 49

Outcome 4: People and communities empowered to take control of their
lives: To support the development of valuable social networks, recognising the
key role the Voluntary Sector has to play, to deliver high quality support and
services

Outcome 5: Fairer access to assets and community spaces: by providing
support to enable Voluntary Sector organisations to access and to share high
quality premises

5.2 Voluntary Sector Funding Framework

Outcome 1 of the Voluntary Sector Strategy requires the Council to put in place
a Funding Framework {a draft of which is attached at Appendix 2) which sets
out the core principles for how the Council will support and work with the
Voluntary Sector, including how the Council propose to fund its voluntary
sector services in the future. Such a framework is critical to successful delivery
of the Strategy.

The Funding Framework is informed by the following guiding principles:

» Contribution to priorities: Funding should contribute towards achievement
of Council priorities, fulfil a legislative requirement or build capacity in the
Voluntary Sector

¢ Service/Outcome basis: Funding should relate to an activity or service to
be provided. Monitoring and evaluation should be based on delivery of
quantifiable outcomes, established at the start of funding. Funded activities
will be expected to deliver those specified outcomes

+ Fair, open and transparent process: The funding process should be open,
fair and transparent

¢ Proportionate funding arrangements: The funding process should involve
an element of proportionality with less cnerous processes and requirements
for low values of funding, to reflect the lower risk involved

Building on the principles already contained in the Haringey Compact and
following consideration of the practice adopted in other authorities, funding
will be split between strategic commissioning and small grants. It is
proposed that each Council Directorate uses this framework for all future
commissioning from the voluntary sector, clearly demonstrating links to
Council priorities.

Page 4 of 6



Page 50

Haringey
o Commissioning will be Directorate-led following the development of
Directorate Commissioning Briefs. Where necessary, joint commissioning
could take place. When setting cut commissioning intentions, there will be
an emphasis on working with local organisations in Haringey.

+ Small grants scheme (up to £5,000): In order to continue to support small
organisations, a small grants scheme will accompany the commissioning
process. The grants will be allocated to new innovative projects, one-off
purchases or development investment. Bids will be invited for small funding
allocations with proportionate application requirements and monitoring
arrangements

e Longer term funding: In order to promote stability and certainty, funding
should be agreed for longer time periods where it represents good value for
money to do so. There is an expectation that commissioning will result in
funding being agreed for three years. However, the length of funding will
ultimately be determined by the needs of the service or outcome, as set out
in the Directorate Commissioning Brief

o Full cost recovery: When appropriate Voluntary Sector organisations
should aim to recover the full cost of their funded activities by including a
proportion of their overheads. This should eventually eliminate the need for
‘core cost’ funding and encourage sustainability

» Reserves: Voluntary Sector organisations are expected to comply with
Charity Commission guidelines, and should have written policies on their
minimum level of reserves.

¢ Partnership working: A dynamic and innovative response is needed to the
challenges faced in providing both public and voluntary services.
Opportunities for collaborative projects, sharing of resources or partnership
working should be developed where possible in order to make best use of
limited resources

e Value for money: Funded organisations should demonstrate that good
value for money is offered. This could be demonstrated through developing a
clear strategy for maximising income from other sources and reducing the
reliance on Council funding. Equally, value for money could effectively be
built into contracts funding agreements as it should be assumed that no
inflationary increments will be available during the life of the contract

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and Financial Implications
The recommendations within the report are to be contained within existing

resource allocations. Delivering value for money services will need to be a key
consideration in the future funding of services from voluntary sector

Page 5 of 6



Haringey

Page 51

organisations, including ensuring robust and relevant activity information that
demonstrates good outcomes to Haringey residents are being delivered.

7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

The Head of Legal Services notes the contents of this report. Legal Services is
working with the Director of Adult and Housing Services in the preparation of
the Voluntary Sector Strategy and the Commissioning and Funding
Framework. Both the Strategy and the Framework will be assessed for their
equalities impact, in accordance with the Council’s Public Sector Equality duty
pursuant to the Equality Act 2010, to enable members to make an informed
decision on the same at their meeting on 20 December 2011.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

The strategy and commissioning and funding framework is due to be
considered at Cabinet on 20" December 2011. It will be supported by a
completed Equalities Impact Assessment (which will be available on the
Council website one week before Cabinet — i.e. by 13" December 2011). The
Equalities Impact Assessment is looking examining how the strategy and
framework will ensure equality of access to Council support and funding,
across protected groups who use services provided by voluntary sector

organisations. The Equalities Impact Assessment will have an accompanying
action plan.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
Not applicable
10. Policy Implications

As stated in the strategy, this is ostensibly a shift from grant giving to a
commissioning approach.

11. Use of Appendices

Appendix 1 — Voluntary Sector Strategy — 2011-2016
Appendix 2 — Commissioning and Funding Framework

12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

t12.1 No reason for confidentiality or exemption

Page 6 of 6



Page 52



Page 53

ﬁ}ﬁ’
K
Haringey Council

Haringey Council
Voluntary Sector
Strategy

2011-2016



Page 54

Document control

Document details

Document name Haringey’s Voluntary Sector Strategy 2011-
2016

Document version number | 3.0

Document status Final

Author e Jennifer Layne - Development and Support

Housing

Officer, Voluntary Sector Team, Adults and

o Policy, Equalities and Partnerships Team

Lead Officer

o Susan Humphries — Manager, Voluntary
Sector Team, Adults and Housing

o Barbara Nicholls — Head of Commissioning
and Strateqy Planning, Adults and Housing

Approved by

Voluntary Sector Review Board 15t July 2011

Scheduled review date

Reviewed annually until 2016

Version History

Version Change/Reasons for Change Date

V0.1 Initial draft consultation 07/10/10

V0.2 Second draft consultation 12/11/10

V1.0 Final  draft version incorporating | 31/03/11
consultation feedback

V2.0 Final version 01/07/11

Approval history

Version | Approving body Date

V0.1 Voluntary Sector Review Board 07/10/10

V0.2 Voluntary Sector Review Board 12/11/10

V1.0 Cabinet member review 21/04/2011

V1.0 CEMB 10/5/2011

V1.0 CAB 26/5/2011

V2.0 Voluntary Sector Review Board 01/07/201171

V2.0 Final version published 15/07/2011

Page 2 of 38




Page 55

This strategy has been developed by Haringey Council. It was subject to a
period of consultation to obtain the views of partners across the strategic
partnership.

A Voluntary Sector Review Board was set up to oversee the development of
the strategy, and had its final meeting on 1%t July 2011.

Members of the Voluntary Sector Review Board were:
e Cabinet Member for Adults and Community Services (chair)
e Cabinet Member for Children’s Services
e Cabinet Member for Finance and Sustainability
¢ Representatives from:
o Adults and Housing, Haringey Council
o Children and Young People’s Services, Haringey Council
o Chief Executive’s Service, Haringey Council
o NHS Haringey
o Haringey Association of Voluntary and Community Organisations
(HAVCO)
o Voluntary Sector partners

Alternative formats
This strategy is available on request in community languages, Braille, on

tape, in large print and in a format accessible to people with learning
disabilities.

For more information contact:

Susan Humphries or Barbara Nicholls

Adults and Housing, Haringey Council

40 Cumberland Road

Wood Green

London N22 7SG

Email: susan.humphries@haringey.gov.uk, or
barbara.nicholls@haringey.gov.uk

Tel: 020 8489 6905

Page 3 of 38



Page 56

Contents

Introduction

What is the Voluntary Sector in Haringey?
Purpose of this strategy

Scope of Strategy

The national context

o kw2

The local context

6.1 Haringey’s population

6.2 The Voluntary Sector in Haringey

6.3 Equalities Impact Assessment and Compact Proofing
6.4 Links with the Sustainable Community Strategy

6.5 Links with other relevant strategies

7. Vision
8. Key outcomes of this strategy

9
10
11
11
12
13
14
14
15
16

Outcome 1: A commissioning and funding framework that is needs-

led and offers value for money
Outcome 2: A strong Voluntary Sector infrastructure
Outcome 3: An effective Voluntary Sector voice

17
18
19

Outcome 4: People and communities empowered to take control of

their lives

Outcome 5: Fairer access to assets and community spaces
9. Delivery and monitoring
Appendices

Appendix 1: The national context

Appendix 2: The Big Society: an overview

Appendix 3: Social capital

Appendix 4: The Haringey Compact Working Better Together
Appendix 5: Haringey Compact: resolution process
Appendix 6: Related National Indicators

Appendix 7 — Best value: consultation on new draft statutory
guidance

Appendix 8: Glossary

20
22

23

24
24
28
32
33
34
35

36
37

Page 4 of 38



Page 57

1. Introduction

Haringey Council is committed to supporting the Voluntary Sector in the
borough. We have developed this strategy to set out how we want to move
forward with the Voluntary Sector to deliver essential and innovative services
to improve the quality of life of the borough’s communities. We have a strong
commitment to promoting equality, tackling disadvantage and improving the
life chances of our residents, especially those who the most vulnerable.

Haringey is, in demographic terms, an exceptionally diverse and fast
changing borough. Some fifty per cent of our population overall and three-
quarters of our young people are from ethnic minority backgrounds, and
around 200 languages are spoken in the borough.

The borough has a large Voluntary Sector which provides a wealth of
services. The Haringey Association of Voluntary and Community
Organisations (HAVCO) report, Building a Thriving Third Sector in Haringey
(May 2010) highlighted the wide diversity of the 1,600 Voluntary Sector
organisations in the borough from small grassroots organisations to well
established larger ones.

Haringey Council highly values the contribution the Voluntary Sector makes
in providing a wide variety of services. In 2010/11 the council invested over
£15 million in the Voluntary Sector through a combination of grants and
commissioned projects to improve the health and wellbeing of residents.

Voluntary Sector organisations help to bring money into the borough to
tackle poverty and disadvantage, promote education, address inequality and
develop the borough’s art, culture and heritage, as well as improving and
protecting the environment. This is achieved through grants, fundraising, sale
of goods and services, corporate sponsorship and donations. We recognise
the role the council has in supporting and developing the Voluntary Sector,
and there are already good examples of the sector working together
independently of the council that could be built on.

As well as utilising many volunteers, the Voluntary Sector is a major local
employer. One of the key characteristics of its employment profile is its
flexible and part-time job opportunities, attracting large numbers of women
and people often marginalised in the mainstream employment market.

Fundamental change is happening across the public sector, change that will
give local councils and neighbourhoods more power to take decisions and
shape their area; enable charities, social enterprises, private and public
sector companies and employee-owned co-operatives to compete to offer
high quality services; and enablement of people from all walks of life to play a
more active part in society. Additionally, the current economic downturn
provides many challenges for commissioning and grant aid and it is a
certainty that there will be less funding available.

Page 5 of 38



Page 58

Against this background of rapidly emerging change and the challenges that
this presents, the council has a unique opportunity to review how it delivers
effective services to help meet areas of highest need and address local
inequalities to achieve improved outcomes for residents.

We now need to find new, innovative and efficient ways to make best use of
the resources we have available across the partnership. The future funding of
the Voluntary Sector will be delivered through a commissioning and funding
framework using a commissioning approach with clearly specified outcomes,
and with the council seeking best and added value for money and high
quality services for residents.

The council remains committed to supporting and developing Voluntary
Sector providers, and to delivering preventative and wellbeing services to
achieve partnership priorities.

Return to Contents page

Page 6 of 38



Page 59

2. What is the Voluntary Sector in Haringey?

“Voluntary Sector” can be defined in a number of ways. For the purposes of
this strategy we are defining it as:

Not for profit independent, voluntary and community groups or
organisations formed by local people, or those with a local interest, to
improve the quality of lives for themselves and/or others in Haringey.

These include a range of registered charities; voluntary organisations;
community groups; faith groups involved in social action; community
interest companies, mutuals and co-operatives, social enterprises, and
citizen-led organisations.

The Voluntary Sector in Haringey is diverse in terms of size, activity,
demography and its differing roles. Haringey recognises that the Voluntary
Sector is:

e A strategic partner: contributing to shaping local priorities and the
development of plans to meet those priorities

e A service deliverer: improving services’ outcomes through responding
to local and diverse needs

e An enabler of voice and community representation: by encouraging
and supporting local service users and citizens — especially those that
are vulnerable and marginalised — to get involved in decision making

e A key contributor to cohesion and equalities: by building social
capital and strong community networks.

e A facilitator, co-ordinator and enabler of social action

Return to Contents page

Page 7 of 38




Page 60

3.  Purpose of this strategy

The council believes that if the conditions in which our residents are born,
grow, live, work and age were improved and more equitably distributed, then
everyone would have a better quality of life. We recognise the pivotal role the
Voluntary Sector already plays in supporting communities.

This purpose of this strategy is therefore to help us meet the challenges and
opportunities that are emerging rapidly from fundamental changes to the
public sector, by establishing mechanisms that enable us to deliver effective
services in areas of highest need and to address local inequalities to achieve
improved outcomes for residents.

The council recognises that a thriving Voluntary Sector is essential for the
delivery of Haringey’s Sustainable Community Strategy. It also recognises
that the work of Voluntary Sector organisations increases community
leadership, cohesion, social capital (described in more detail in OQutcome 4)
and promoting co-produced services hosted by, for example, local voluntary
sector organisations.

The strategy will also provide a revised commissioning and funding
framework which sets out the core principles for how the council will
support and work with the Voluntary Sector, including how we will fund
and commission services in the future.

The strategy highlights the contribution that Voluntary Sector organisations
can make to delivering the outcomes and priorities for our borough, and is
informed by the following guiding principles:

e Transparency: There will be fair processes with clear decision making
criteria

o Efficiency: We will work with Voluntary Sector organisations in a
consistent way which aims to be fair and equitable, and ensures we
achieve maximum value for money

e Personalised: We will involve the community in decision making and
make sure funding reflects local aspirations

e Partnership: We will adhere to the principles of the Community
Engagement Framework to make sure that people can have their say,
are listened to, and are involved in making decisions, and to the
Haringey Compact way of working which promotes good practice in
partnership.

Return to Contents page

Page 8 of 38



Page 61

4.  Scope of strategy

The strategy’s vision is to support a strong Voluntary Sector in Haringey in an
environment where all organisations can thrive, be engaged and play a role in
supporting Haringey’s communities.

Haringey Council recognises its community leadership role in implementing
this vision whilst acknowledging and respecting the independence of the
sector, and the fact that many groups operate autonomously from the council
and its partners.

In recognition of our role, this strategy focuses on the full range of community
and voluntary sector services that currently receive grant aid or provide
commissioned services. However, it also aims to ensure that those
organisations that do not have a funding relationship with the council are also
supported to achieve their full potential, regardless of the age group and
client group that organisations work with.

The council is building on existing strategies and strategic commissioning
plans to ensure we have a Voluntary Sector Strategy which addresses
engagement, social action, co-production and new roles in public service
delivery as well as a restructured grant aid framework incorporating a
commissioning-based approach.

Haringey Council is committed to reducing inequalities. By commissioning
and funding high quality and cost effective needs-led services, informed by
our joint strategic needs assessment and benchmarking against local, sub-
regional and national information, and with our focus on agreed key priorities,
we will begin to achieve this.

This strategy does not cover the relationship to or contractual relationships
with the private sector and business.

Return to Contents page

Page 9 of 38



Page 62

5. The national context

There has been a drive from central government to create a local
environment which will enable the Voluntary Sector to contribute and to
thrive. Haringey is about to experience a fundamental change in the way
services are delivered, alongside a reduction in funding. There is a clear
intention to give residents more powers in making decisions about their
communities and encouraging people to take an active role. This includes
supporting the creation and expansion of co-operatives, mutuals, charities
and the growth of social enterprise capacity, enabling them to play a greater
role in the delivery of public services.

The Spending Review 2010 confirmed the government’s intention to work
with the financial sector, the voluntary sector and community groups to
develop innovative equity investment opportunities in public services. This
included:

¢ Additional support for the Civil Society organisations sector, including a
short-term fund to help charities, voluntary groups and social
enterprises make the transition to a tougher funding environment

¢ A National Citizen Service which will support young people from a mix
of different backgrounds to develop skills and engage with their
communities

e A Community First Fund to support new and existing small
organisations in the most deprived areas

e A Big Society Bank to bring in private sector funding in addition to
receiving all funding available to England from dormant accounts

¢ London Councils’ repatriation of grants to local councils

e Personalisation of social care in adults and children with special
educational needs.

It is recognised that some eighty per cent of Voluntary Sector organisations
work in the health and social care field. We recognise that the council needs
to support Voluntary Sector organisations in moving into a personalised care
market place, through market development and stimulation, to enable them
to respond to priorities that emerge from national and local commissioning
arrangements across health and social care.

Further detail on the national context can be found in Appendix 1.

Return to Contents page

Page 10 of 38



6.

Page 63

The local context

6.1 Haringey’s population

In 2010, Haringey was the 13" most deprived borough in the country (18" in
2007) and the fourth most deprived borough in London (fifth in 2007).

The population is one of the most ethnically diverse in the country.

Fifty per cent of children are classified as in poverty, and there is a
wide variation in educational attainment by ethnic group.

Life expectancy has continued to rise in line with the national trend.

Average life expectancy for men is 75.88 years, ranging from 71.68
years in Tottenham Green ward to 80.9 years in Fortis Green ward, but
overall remains around two years below the national average. In
addition, 2001 Census figures show that, by the age of 66, Haringey
men will have developed a disability or long-term health condition.

Average life expectancy for women is 82.43 years, ranging from 77.42
years in White Hart Lane ward to 89.51 in Stroud Green ward, and is
slightly above the national average. However, 2001 ONS figures show
that, by the age of 69.7, women will have developed a disability or
long-term health condition.

Cancer and heart disease account for most deaths.

Infant mortality rates are high; and the level of low birth weight is high
in the east of the borough.

The rate of teenage pregnancies shows a continuing downward trend,
although levels remain higher in mixed White and Black Caribbean
ethnicities.

There are high rates of emergency admissions to hospital and
variation in quality outcomes in primary care. Alcohol misuse has risen
in the last five years.

In the year to September 2009:

o the employment rate was 63.5%, down 0.9 percentage points over
the year. This makes it the fourth lowest in London

o the unemployment rate rose 1.4% to 9.1%, making it the 11"
highest unemployment rate in London

o economic inactivity rate (people of working age not actively
seeking work) decreased by 0.2% to 30.1%, making it the third
highest inactivity rate in London, significantly higher than the six-
borough comparator average' (23.3%).

It is recognised that older people living in Haringey after retiring from
employment, for example, continue to be economically active.

At May 2010, there were 9,721 claimant count unemployed people
(6,605 men; 3,116 women), down 189 over the month but up 590 over

' The six borough comparator is comprised of: Brent, Hackney, Lambeth, Lewisham, Southwark and
Waltham Forest. These are boroughs with similar characteristics to Haringey, as defined by the
Neighbourhood Renewal Unit.

Page 11 of 38



Page 64

the year, at 6.2%. This continues to be higher than the six-borough
comparator (5.6%), London (4.3%) and England (3.9%) averages. The
25-34 age group was the highest in this category, and the highest
ethnicity of claimant count unemployed was White.

There will be an impact following recent government announcements
of changes in benefits, including housing benefit, and the loss of
education maintenance allowance.

6.2 The Voluntary Sector in Haringey

Haringey has a large Voluntary Sector, believed to be around 1,600
organisations.

Voluntary Sector organisations play a key role by providing services
that are bespoke and flexible, meeting the needs of our diverse
communities. These range from Registered Social Landlords and
social enterprises to voluntary organisations, and may be branches of
a national body as well as small, grassroots community groups.

In autumn 2009, HAVCO conducted a survey of Voluntary Sector
organisations which found that:

The overwhelming majority of organisations in the Voluntary Sector are
either voluntary organisations or community groups.

Seventy per cent of Voluntary Sector organisations are described as
micro or small organisations with incomes of less than £10,000 per
year.

Sixty-three per cent of these organisations have been established for
over a decade and twelve per cent are faith groups.

The sector employs some 5,100 full time equivalents.

On average, individual volunteers in the borough give their time for
seven hours per month, amounting to 217,000 volunteer hours per
month and a total of 2.6 million volunteer hours per year.

The approximate value of volunteering work is £25 million per annum.

A full version of the above information can be found in the Haringey: Our
Place pages on the council’s website.

Map 1 shows where Haringey’s 1,600 Voluntary Sector organisations are
based across the borough. The highest concentration of organisations is in
the east of the borough in Super Output Areas (SOAs) in Tottenham Green
and Seven Sisters wards, along with a particular concentration in an SOA in
Noel Park in the centre of the borough.

Page 12 of 38



Page 65

Map 1: Haringey’s 1,600 voluntary sector organisations, by ward, 2009

Total number of voluntary organisations based and working in Haringey
Haringey SOAs
2009

or-thurnbetlarld Park

Bounds Green White Hart Lange

Woodside

Alexandra

Crouch End Seven Sisters

Highgate
Range denotes number of veluntary organisations.

For example darkest blue areas of Haringey have
between 33 ond 44 voluntary organisation in them.

Total number

M 33t044

W 23t0 32
Produced by Policy and Performance 12t0 22
© Crown copyright. All rights reserved LBH (100019189) (2010) 1to 11

6.3 Equalities Impact Assessment and Compact Proofing

Throughout our work, we are committed to reflecting the full diversity of the
community we serve and to promoting equality of opportunity for everyone.

Equalities screening has identified that full Equalities Impact Assessments
(EqlAs) will be developed, that cover the five outcomes of the Strategy:

e Work has already begun on the EqIA for Outcomes 1 to 4, in
particular for around the new funding arrangements.

e Work will begin on an EqlA for Outcome 5: Fairer access to
assets and community spaces alongside the planned review of
the use of community buildings

A full review of compliance to the Haringey Compact — Working Better
Together has also been undertaken.

Page 13 of 38



Page 66

6.4 Links with the Sustainable Community Strategy
This strategy contributes to the work of all outcomes of the Sustainable
Community Strateqgy:

People at the heart of change

An environmentally sustainable future
Economic vitality and prosperity shared by all
Safer for all

Healthier people with a better quality of life
People and customer focused

6.5 Links with other relevant strategies

This strategy also contributes to all Haringey’s existing key strategic
documents:

Children and Young People’s Plan

Greenest Borough Strategy

Housing Strategy

Older People’s Housing Strategy

Regeneration Strategy

Safer for all.: Community Safety Partnership Plan
Wellbeing Strategic Framework

Procurement Strategy

Asset Management Plan

Child Poverty Strategy

HAVCO has produced the following documents which are integral to the
development of this strategy:

Survey of Third Sector organisations, 2010
Towards 2012 and Beyond, A Volunteering Development Plan for
Haringey, October 2009

The strategy has adopted the principles set out in Haringey’s Community
Cohesion Framework, that Haringey is a place where:

There is equal opportunity to life’s chances and a borough-wide
commitment to work together to achieve equality and justice.

Young people have hope and ambitions and the opportunity to realise
them.

There are positive relationships and common values across the diverse
communities and people of Haringey.

Everyone, regardless of background, belief or circumstances, feels part
of the wider Haringey community, is respected and valued, and has the
opportunity to contribute to the life of the community.

There is trust and a sense of belonging across all communities.

People are safe from harassment and crime and are free from fear of
crime.

The people of Haringey want to live here and are proud of the borough’s
diversity.

Return to Contents page

Page 14 of 38



Page 67

7. Vision

Voluntary Sector Strategy Vision
A sustainable and independent Voluntary Sector:
Working in partnership with public and private sectors to reduce

inequalities and poverty, strengthen cohesion and building community
leadership to improve the lives of residents of Haringey.

This strategy:

e supports the development of a robust and able Voluntary Sector that
works in partnership with the council (and other strategic partners) to
sustain the delivery of high quality local services

e encourages transparent and fair decision-making arrangements.

We are committed to the principles set out in the Haringey Compact Working
Better Together. The compact promotes mutual respect and understanding
between the public, private, voluntary and community sectors to enable them
to work better together to develop local services to meet the social,
economic, health and environmental needs of its local communities, and to
tackle inequalities.

Return to Contents page

Page 15 of 38




Page 68

8. Key outcomes of this strategy

The emerging direction from central government is designed to open up
public services to ensure that charities, social enterprises and co-operatives
have a much greater role in the running of services. In this strategy we have
five key outcomes for effective working with the Voluntary Sector which will
enable the sector to play a bigger role in delivering more innovative, diverse
and responsive public services.

Outcome 1: A commissioning and funding framework that is needs-led
and offers value for money: by establishing a robust financial relationship
alongside innovative ways of funding services, supported by quality
assurance and monitoring

Outcome 2: A strong Voluntary Sector infrastructure: by developing a
strategic structure that supports the work of the Voluntary Sector

Outcome 3: An effective Voluntary Sector voice: by ensuring that the
needs and views of the Voluntary Sector are effectively championed

Outcome 4: People and communities empowered to take control of
their lives: To support the development of valuable social networks,
recognising the key role the Voluntary Sector has to play, to deliver high
quality support and services

Outcome 5: Fairer access to assets and community spaces: by
providing support to enable Voluntary Sector organisations to access and
to share high quality premises

These are set out in more detail over the next pages.

Return to Contents page

Page 16 of 38




Page 69

Outcome 1: A commissioning and funding framework that is

needs-led and offers value for money
To establish a robust financial relationship by developing innovative
ways of funding services, supported by quality assurance and monitoring

We are committed to meeting the needs of people in a place which is
remarkable for its diversity.

Our commissioning and funding framework will be designed to help the
council take a more considered and consistent approach to funding and
contracting with the voluntary and community and private sector. It will help
us to ensure that we are providing high calibre services equitably and fairly,
with a particular focus on the most vulnerable residents.

The commissioning and funding framework will set out the terms of an
agreement which clearly explain what we expect from funded organisations
and, in return, what they can expect from us. This will include consistency
between council departments, transparent processes, efficient business
relationships and personalised commissioning. This will also help to ensure
that there is increased opportunity for the Voluntary Sector to maximise its
opportunities for securing contracts for delivery of public services. Haringey
already procures a range of goods and services for residents from external
providers and suppliers. We want to ensure the Voluntary Sector can
maximise its opportunity in securing contracts.

We will also use consistent quality assurance processes and joined up
reporting requirements across all funding streams to enable us to most
efficiently measure the effectiveness of commissioned services. We want
high quality and equitable services (including preventative services) to focus
on our most vulnerable residents.

At the time of completion of this strategy, the Coalition Government has just
completed a consultation on Best Value: new draft statutory guidance,
further details of which can be found at Appendix 7. The draft statutory
guidance will be considered as part of developing the commissioning and
funding framework.

To help us build on our ability to respond to needs and trends, we will review
all current funding programmes incorporating the findings of an equalities
impact assessment and compact proofing.

This outcome includes the following priority for 2011-2016:
1.1 To introduce a commissioning and funding framework in summer
2011.

Return to Contents page

Page 17 of 38




Page 70

Outcome 2: A strong Voluntary Sector infrastructure
To support the development of a strategic infrastructure that enhances
good, high quality services and improved service delivery

In order for Voluntary Sector organisations to contribute successfully to the
delivery of the Sustainable Community Strategy, the council recognises the
need to invest in good quality, capacity building support.

This includes supporting the Voluntary Sector to develop new skKills,
partnerships and organisational models, enabling them to modernise and
become more entrepreneurial, and innovative to take advantage of future
opportunities.

This outcome includes the following priorities for 2011-2016:

2.1 To support the Voluntary Sector to develop and enhance consistently
high quality services and improved service delivery.

2.2 To increase opportunities for communication and collaboration within
the Voluntary Sector, and also between the Voluntary Sector and
statutory agencies.

Return to Contents page

Page 18 of 38




Page 71

Outcome 3: An effective Voluntary Sector voice
To make sure that the needs and views of the Voluntary Sector are
effectively championed

The Voluntary Sector has a wealth of experience and talent that can be of
great benefit to those making policy in the statutory sector. The council
acknowledges that listening to the voice of the Voluntary Sector invariably
leads to improvements in the way policy and services are developed locally.

The Voluntary Sector has a key role in enabling the voice of the community,
especially excluded groups, to be heard. This role includes encouraging and
supporting local service users and citizens to get involved in decision
making.

Representation on key decision making groups, including in the
commissioning process, is acknowledged as good. The council wants to
further support this area so that there is a continual cohort of trained
Voluntary Sector representatives who have the legitimacy and support to fulfil
this role effectively.

This outcome includes the following priorities for 2011-2016:

3.1 To support a cohort of Voluntary Sector representatives to fulfil their
role effectively.

3.2 To continue to ensure that the Voluntary Sector is represented on key
decision making groups.

Return to Contents page

Page 19 of 38




Page 72

Outcome 4: People and communities empowered to take
control of their lives

To support the development of valuable social networks, recognising the
key role the Voluntary Sector has to play in delivering high quality
support and services

The aim of this outcome is to put in place measures to increase the skills and
capacity of people and communities to:

e promote social action/capital with empowered people and
communities who control their lives with developed and supported
valuable local social networks

e build social capital and co-production to stimulate “social capital” in
the borough (more detail on social capital can be found in Appendix 3)

¢ have the necessary skills to make their own decisions

e take responsibility for their own self-help and their own communities’
civic life

e increase organised levels of volunteering in the borough

e promote opportunities such as Gift Aid to generate more income for
borough’s charities (whilst noting that some Voluntary Sector
organisations in the borough are not registered charities).

In Haringey we have begun looking at how we support the development of
‘social capital’. We believe there is an important role for the Voluntary Sector
in supporting this. For example, we are piloting Haringey Neighbourhoods
Connect which aims to support and increase neighbourhood level
connections through a blend of social media, online tools and real work
interactions. We also have a Time Bank operating in the east of the borough.

Volunteering is a powerful force for change, both for those who volunteer and
for the wider community. While it is not solely undertaken within the
Voluntary Sector, it is one of the largest providers of volunteering
opportunities. The council recognises that volunteers form the lifeblood of
many Voluntary Sector organisations, whether as trustees or as contributors
to service provision and support.

HAVCOQO’s Volunteering Development Plan — Towards 2012 and Beyond -
states that:

“It is no exaggeration to describe volunteering as the glue that
keeps our community together. You can describe it as 'social
capital', but in essence it simply means 'helping out'. Without
thousands of people giving up their time to lend a hand all our
lives would be poorer.”

In order to meet the challenge of encouraging more people to volunteer, new
ideas and incentives are required. One local authority, for example, is

Page 20 of 38




Page 73

planning to join forces with commercial rewards schemes to launch a
“volunteer reward scheme vouchers” redeemable in supermarkets, high
street shops and restaurants in return for time given to volunteering.

This outcome includes the following priorities for 2011-2016

4.1

4.2
4.3
4.4

To further develop neighbourhood networks, promoting citizen-led
organisations.

To promote volunteering across the borough.

To make sure volunteer management is supported and promoted.

To make sure volunteering meets the needs of community.

(4.2-4.4 sourced from HAVCO's Volunteering Development Plan)

Return to Contents page

Page 21 of 38



Page 74

Outcome 5: Fairer access to assets and community spaces
To provide support to enable Voluntary Sector organisations to access
and to share high quality premises

The council currently manages a portfolio of community buildings. These are
local community facilities leased to organisations to meet the needs and
provide services to the local community. This portfolio was recently the
subject of a strategic review which concluded that it should be retained as
the sector provides a valuable contribution to the priority areas identified in
our Sustainable Community Strategy.

There has been significant political and community demand to offer a flexible
and cost effective premises framework for the Voluntary Sector. However,
the challenge lies in aligning the needs of the Voluntary Sector with council
requirements and resources. We will be working with our partners and the
Voluntary Sector to look at innovative ways of achieving this.

This outcome includes the following priorities for 2011-2016:

5.1 To review current use of council owned community buildings by
Voluntary Sector groups, in the context of a wider review of council
owned facilities.

5.2 To ensure, where possible, the realignment of use of community
buildings and other council buildings, to maximise their use, and
increase access to voluntary groups.

Return to Contents page

Page 22 of 38




Page 75

9. Delivery and monitoring

The strategy will be delivered through a set of SMART actions. This means
that we have included in the delivery plan only those actions which meet the
following criteria:

e Specific — well defined, with no misunderstanding
Measurable - quantity, quality, time, cost
Achievable - challenging but realistic

Resourced - what is needed to complete the action, e.g. money, time
staff

Time bound - with a completion date

The Voluntary Sector Strategy 2011-2016 will have an accompanying
Commissioning and Funding Framework, with a strategy delivery plan which
describes the priorities for each outcome. Each outcome has a set of actions
and a named lead responsible for ensuring that the action is implemented
and for reporting on progress, and for bringing to the attention of the shadow
Health and Wellbeing Board any difficulties in progressing the strategy along
with proposed solutions. We anticipate progress on delivery will be reported
to the shadow Health and Wellbeing Board on an annual basis.

The NHS White Paper, Equity and Excellence: Liberating the NHS, requires
us to establish new statutory arrangements within local authorities — to be
known as "Health and Wellbeing Boards" — to take on the function of joining
up the commissioning of local NHS services, social care and health
improvement. The Health and Wellbeing Board will therefore oversee and
monitor the implementation of this strategy and of the commissioning and
funding framework.

We will measure progress on the priorities through:
e monitoring the priorities and initiatives in this strategy
e reporting regularly to the Health and Wellbeing Board
e reporting to local groups and organisations representing the Voluntary
Sector

Return to Contents page

Page 23 of 38



Page 76

Appendices

Appendix 1: The national context

Over the last ten years there has been a drive from central government to
create a local environment which will enable the Voluntary Sector to
contribute and to thrive. With the change in national government in May 2010
the public sector is about to experience fundamental change in the way
services are delivered, alongside a reduction in funding. There is a clear
intention to give residents more powers in making decisions about their
communities and encouraging people to take an active role. This includes
supporting the creation and expansion of co-operatives, mutuals, charities
and social enterprises, enabling them to play a greater role in the delivery of
public services.

The Spending Review 2010, published on 20 October, confirmed the
government’s intention to work with the financial sector, the Voluntary Sector
and community groups to develop innovative equity investment opportunities
in public services. It announced:

e Around £470 million support for the Civil Society organisations sector,
including a £100 million short-term fund to help charities, voluntary
groups and social enterprises make the transition to a tougher funding
environment, to work with us to build a big society, and make the most
of the opportunities it will bring. This will support those organisations
most affected in the short term by public spending reductions.

¢ A National Citizen Service which will support young people from a mix
of different backgrounds to develop skills and engage with their
communities — sufficient to fund 10,000 places in 2011/12 and 30,000 in
2012/13.

e The Community First Fund which will support new and existing small
organisations in the most deprived areas.

e The Big Society Bank will bring in private sector funding in addition to
receiving all funding available to England from dormant accounts.

In September 2010, the Audit Commission published a report entitled
Strategic financial management in councils. It suggests that councils can
adapt the government’s 2010 spending review framework for its
commissioning framework by asking questions such as:

How is this activity essential to achieving council priorities?

How does this activity improve the wellbeing of local communities?
Why does the council need to fund this activity?

How can we focus this activity on people most in need?

How can we provide this activity at lower cost?

What can make this activity more effective?

Which other local bodies could provide this activity?

Page 24 of 38



Page 77

e How can the private sector, third sector or citizens provide this activity,
whole or in part?

e How can we make sure that payment to service providers links
to achievement?

In October 2010, the Cabinet Office published:

e Public Bodies Reform — Proposals for Change. This list included the
Commission for the Compact and the announcement that this will no
longer be a Non-Department Public Body. Its duties were transferred
from 1 April 2011 to Compact Voice and the Cabinet Office.

e Building a Stronger Civil Society, its strategy for voluntary and
community groups, charities and social enterprises. The Civil Society
described it as the first step towards helping civil society organisations
grasp new opportunities arising from the massive devolution of power
to local communities and reform of public services that underpins the
Big Society. The aim of the strategy is to develop practical measures to
support and strengthen the sector, so it can realise the opportunities
being made available to it and the wider programme of reforms.

e Supporting a Stronger Civil Society, a consultation seeking views on
improving support for frontline civil society organisations. It aims to end
top down initiatives that filter spending through multiple layers, and help
to make the support received more relevant and simpler to obtain. The
consultation has now closed and publication of the response is awaited.

Published in November 2010, 7hink Local, Act Personal is an sector-wide
statement of intent that makes the link between the Coalition government's
vision for social care and the previous government’s Putting People First
agenda, setting out the way forward for personalisation and community-
based support. April 2010 saw the publication of Design for life: laying the
foundations for 7hink Local, Act Personal, a manifesto from a group of five
organisations representing a wide range of those involved in social care and
support. It puts forward seven specific ideas that the group believes would
result in the sector feeling more supported and better able to move towards
providing personalised care, despite the difficulties involved. The manifesto
states that, “Creating real power to put in the hands of individuals will require
a ‘no decision about me without me’ approach to commissioning. But it will
also mean supporting individuals and families to mutualise ... A sign of this
empowerment will be the health, security and visibility of ‘user-led
organisations’ and ‘carer-led organisations’ at national, regional and local
level”

The Equalities Act 2010 introduced new requirements:

e Creation of a new “general Equality Duty” for public authorities across
all protected characteristics and expanding on the current three:
o disability
o gender reassignment
o pregnancy and maternity

Page 25 of 38



Page 78

o race - this includes ethnic or national origins, colour and
nationality
o religion or belief
o sex, and
o sexual orientation.
e Consideration of how all council policies and practices affect all of the
“protected characteristics”
¢ A requirement to begin reporting on gender pay by April 2011
¢ Reporting on the disability employment rate
e Tackling private sector discrimination through public procurement
policies
e Developing and publishing equality objectives.

The Giving Green Paper consultation, launched in December 2010, focuses
on social action — how levels of giving and mutual support in society can be
increased and catalyse a culture shift that makes social action a social norm.
Its primary purpose was to kick-start a debate which will feed into a White
Paper on giving that the Cabinet Office aims to publish in spring 2011.
However, research published in an Ipsos Mori/Hansard Society report in
March 2011 suggested that only one in ten people say they will ‘definitely’
spend some time doing some form of voluntary work at some point in the
next couple of years.

The Localism Bill, introduced to Parliament in December 2010, makes the
legal changes needed for the government’s proposals to shift power from
central government to local government. The Bill has four main aims:

Empowering communities

Diversifying the supply of public services
Strengthening accountability to local people
Opening up government to public scrutiny.

The Bill will also give communities extra rights, including:

¢ The right to buy community assets (such as shops, pubs and libraries)

e To challenge how services are being run and to bid to take over these
services

e Powers to start a local referendum on any issue.

In February 2011, the Department for Communities and Local Government
announced a change in the use of community assets, with an end to
‘clawback rights' that stopped community and voluntary groups selling or
changing the use of community land or buildings that were funded by
specific historic government grant programmes. Local communities will get
the freedom to sell, rent or share community owned assets bought with
central government money, such as council buildings, shops and business
parks.

Page 26 of 38



Page 79

This followed a speech to the National Council for Voluntary Organisations in
March when Mr Pickles challenged town halls to resist any temptation to 'pull
up the drawbridge' and pass on disproportionate reductions in funding to the
voluntary and community sector.

In order to reduce bureaucracy for councils, the Communities Secretary
announced the scrapping of Creating Strong, Safe and Prosperous
Communities, published in 2008, which spells out how councils should
engage with the people in their area, how they should feed back information,
and even a definition of what a 'local person' is. The change will remove
barriers and burdens which Ministers believe currently forces councils to
focus more on working to top down priorities than on serving their local
communities.

A government consultation on Best value: new draft statutory guidance ran to
14 June 2011. Taken together with measures such as Community Right to
Challenge in the Localism Bill, the guidance aims to reduce the barriers that
often prevent voluntary organisations competing for local authority contracts.
Both measures aim to promote local authority leadership in providing a level
playing field for all, including local voluntary and community groups and
social enterprises.

One of the deregulatory measures proposed in the Best Value consultation is
the repeal of the duty to prepare a sustainable community strategy. These
strategies were designed to provide the overall strategic direction and long-
term vision for the economic, social and environmental wellbeing of a local
area.

Details of the Big Society programme, announced on 18 May 2010, are set
out in Appendix 2.

Return to Contents page

Page 27 of 38



Page 80

Appendix 2: The Big Society: an overview

1. What is the Big Society?

“The Big Society is about helping people to come together to improve their
own lives. It’'s about putting more power in people’s hands — a massive
transfer of power from Whitehall to local communities.” Cabinet Office

The 'Big Society' is a flagship policy from the 2010 Conservative manifesto
and forms part of the programme of the Coalition Government. The policy
was launched by the Prime Minister shortly after the 2010 general election. A
statement on the scope and ambition of the Big Society policy can be found
on the Cabinet Office website.

The Office for Civil Society in the Cabinet Office has lead responsibility for
the Big Society policy. The government’s own overview of the policy has
developed since the original May 2010 statements, and the Cabinet Office
website is the best source of up to date ‘official’ views of what the Big
Society programme aims to achieve.

Four flagship community projects were launched in July 2010, although
Liverpool City Council subsequently withdrew from the programme in
February 2011, stating that government cuts had threatened the future of
many local volunteer groups.

2. Big Society agenda
The Cabinet Office describes the three key parts to the Big Society agenda
as follows:

“Community empowerment: giving local councils and neighbourhoods more
power to take decisions and shape their area. Planning reforms lead by the
Department for Communities and Local Government will replace the old top-
down planning system with real power for neighbourhoods to decide the
future of their area.

“Opening up public services: our public service reforms will enable
charities, social enterprises, private companies and employee-owned co-
operatives to compete to offer people high quality services. The welfare to
work programme, lead by the Department for Work and Pensions, will enable
a wide range of organisations to help get Britain off welfare and into work.

“Social action: encouraging and enabling people to play a more active part
in society. National Citizen Service, Community Organisers and Community
First will encourage people to get involved in their communities.”

Page 28 of 38




Page 81

2.1 Community empowerment
These elements of the Big Society agenda are included in the Localism Bill
currently in Parliament and due to be enacted in late 2011. They include:

¢ radical reform of the planning system to give neighbourhoods more
ability to determine the shape of the places in which their inhabitants
live

e new powers to allow communities to make the case for taking over
buildings and ‘community assets’, and to bid to take over local authority
services

e anew ‘community right to challenge’ and to request a local referendum
be held on any issue, triggered by five per cent of the electorate of the
area in question.

2.2 Opening up public services

This theme is now taking more centre stage compared with initial
Government statements on the Big Society. The Government’s wider plans
for public service reform are set out in:

¢ Modernising Commissioning: increasing the role of charities, social
enterprises, mutuals and co-operatives in public service delivery. Green
Paper, published December 2010.

e The White Paper on Public Service Reform, published in July 2011,
sets out how the Government believes it can improve public services
by putting choice and control in the hands of individuals and
neighbourhoods to make public services more responsive to people’s
needs. It includes five key principles:

o Choice — wherever possible we will increase choice

o Decentralisation — Power should be decentralised to the lowest
appropriate level

o Diversity — Public services should be open to a range of providers

Fairness — We will ensure fair access to public services

o Accountability — Public services should be accountable to users
and taxpayers.

(©]

The Government claims that the aim of the reform is to find new ways of
delivering national public services, such as benefit payments, tax collection,
services within the NHS, civil service administration, justice services like
prisons and probation, and the provision of items such as driving licences.

2.3 Social action

The Office for Civil Society, part of the Cabinet Office, works across
government departments to translate the Big Society agenda into practical
policies, provides support to voluntary and community organisations and is
responsible for delivering a number of key Big Society programmes.

Page 29 of 38



Page 82

The Big Society Bank

The Government is setting up a Big Society Bank to give social enterprises,
charities and voluntary organisations access to greater resources. It will be
set up using money from dormant bank accounts (estimated by the Financial
Times at £50 million to £100 million) and will encourage investment in social
change. The Prime Minister announced in February 2011 that UK banks
would also be providing loans of £200 million. These sums remains small
compared to the cuts in third sector funding.

National Citizen Service Pilots

The National Citizen Service (NCS) scheme will bring 16 year olds from
different backgrounds together to take part in residential and home-based
activities such as outdoor challenges and local community projects. The
Cabinet Office will run pilots for National Citizen Service in the summer of
2011 and 2012, involving 10,000 young people.

Community Organisers

Over the lifetime of the current parliament, the Community Organisers
programme will identify, train and support 5,000 people to act as community
organisers to ‘catalyse social action’ in local areas.

Community First

This is described on the Cabinet Office website as ‘a new fund that will
encourage social action through new and existing neighbourhood groups’.
The fund is intended to empower people in areas with high levels of
deprivation and enable them to take more responsibility for their
communities.

3. How are local strategic partnerships involved in the Big Society?2
According to Local Government Development and Improvement, local
strategic partnerships (LSPs) and other local partnership bodies have long
provided a forum for dialogue and joint action between public bodies, third
sector organisations, and local community groups and the wider community.
While LSPs are seldom referred to in current Big Society rhetoric, they
provide an existing focus for Big Society activity.

Discussions at partnership meetings may be the source of new ideas for use
of community assets, or for alternative forms of service provision, and an
effective forum for airing issues of local public concern.

LSPs themselves may want to consider taking on a form of legal status as a
mutual, community interest company, or not-for-profit body.

They also have a role in encouraging transparency of data amongst LSP
partners, along with effective communication to the pubilic.

2 Extract from the Local Government Development and Improvement website

Page 30 of 38




Page 83

As Big Society initiatives are rolled out (including the new ‘community rights’
in the Localism Bill), LSPs and other local partnerships may find that they
have a growing role in mediating between different community interests, or
where different parts of the Big Society do not agree on the way forward.

There may be times when a LSP is well placed to try and build consensus
between conflicting local views.

Page 31 of 38



Page 84

Appendix 3: Social capital

Social capital is about the ability of people to work together for common
purposes in groups and organisations in a culture of trust and tolerance. It is
a concept that can be used flexibly to respond to local issues. In Haringey,
we propose the concept as: “people and communities being actively in
control of their own lives and having the skills to make their own decisions
and take responsibility for their own self-help and their own communities’
civic life”.

To achieve greater social enablement and increased social capital, we need
to work with people in a different way so that they have the skills and
capacity for everyday, enriching lives. This means putting into place new
measures to increase the capacity in communities.

Individuals have needs, but also have abilities. Increased social capital can
create a new cadre of active and entrepreneurial citizens, owning, co-
producing, directing and running services. It can also act as a catalyst for
mobilising a range of volunteers and helpers who can directly contribute to
the life of their community. The potential benefits of such a model are clear:
improved individual and community wellbeing and greater self-determination.

We aim to explore innovative models of support to meet the aspirations of
our communities.

There are a number of initiatives emerging nationally focused on increasing
social capital. Individuals in all communities are faced with a series of
increasingly complex issues: safeguarding of vulnerable adults and children,
an ageing population, entrenched worklessness, economic uncertainty and
the fear of crime and anti-social behaviour. Traditional forms of public
administration are no longer sufficient in themselves to provide the remedies
to the broad range of issues facing society. New forms of service delivery
and support need to recognise that local authorities are themselves part of a
complex network of systems engaged in the delivery of public services; this
network includes central and local government, public, private, voluntary and
community organisations, elected representatives and, increasingly,
individual and citizen-focused activities. Recent examples of interventions
aimed at increasing self-help and social enablement focused on behavioural
change and the concept of the co-production of services.

Return to Contents page

Page 32 of 38



Page 85

Appendix 4: The Haringey Compact Working Better Together

A Compact is an agreement that sets out the shared principles for
partnership working between voluntary, community, public and private sector
organisations.

The Haringey Compact Working Better Together was developed to
strengthen this working relationship so that services can be well planned and
of the highest quality.

The six key principles underpinning the Compact are designed to challenge
all partners to seek meaningful ways of partnership working. These are:

Promoting partnerships

Improving volunteering

Valuing the role of Black and Minority Ethnic and community groups
Recognising the role of young people

Using resources effectively — funding, procurement and premises
Improving liaison — communication and engagement

2B

The Compact Proofing Toolkit is a practical, condensed version of Working
Better Together, designed to turn the Compact principles into reality. It is an
aide memoire, designed to remind users of all the key points you should think
about doing before and during the planning of any successful inclusive
partnership working.

For further information about Haringey’s Compact please contact:

Compact Project Manager, Haringey Association of Voluntary and
Community Organisations (HAVCO)

Unit 336, Lee Valley Technopark Ashley Road

London N17 9LN

Tel: 020 8880 4087

Email: pp@havcoharingey.org.uk

Web: www.havcoharingey.org.uk

or

Development & Support Officer, Voluntary Sector Team, Haringey Council,
1st Floor, 40 Cumberland Road

Wood Green

London N22 7SG

Tel: 020 8489 2293

E-mail: jennifer.layne@haringey.gov.uk

Web: www.haringey.gov.uk

Return to Contents page

Page 33 of 38



Page 86

Appendix 5: Haringey Compact: resolution process

Haringey’s Compact, Working Better Together, provides a framework to
support partnership working between organisations in the statutory sector
and those in the Voluntary Sector. The Compact enables differences to be
aired in a mutually supportive framework.

The Compact’s resolution process aims to:

Support the early acknowledgement of (potential) disagreements
Facilitate their speedy and fair resolution
Encourage good practice and promote positive relationships.

Principles of the Haringey Compact Resolution Process

As far as possible, disagreements over the application of the framework
should be resolved directly between the parties involved.

Strict confidentiality applies (within organisations) while the resolution
process is under way. Any agreement should include a statement
covering the elements of the dispute that may be public.

The parties remain in control of the process and any settlement agreed,
and retain any rights to other forms of redress (e.g. via an organisation’s
established complaints procedure; Ombudsman, etc).

This process only applies to parties that are signatories to the Haringey
Compact. In the case of partnerships where not all members are
signatories to the Haringey Compact, it will be assumed that the
partnership itself is a Compact signatory and agrees to its principles.

The resolution process comprises three stages:

1.

2.

Informal: a discussion with the partners attempts to resolve the
problem amicably
Formal (to take no longer than 15 working days): the Haringey
Compact Implementation Group contacts both parties to try and
resolve the issues
Appeal (to take no longer than 20 working days): A multi-agency
resolution group examines the <case and puts forward
recommendations.

If a disagreement cannot be resolved within this framework, there are a range
of further options including the Ombudsmen for Health and for Local
Government, the Compact Mediation Service and, only after careful
consideration, legal action.

Return to Contents page

Page 34 of 38



Page 87

Appendix 6: Performance monitoring and assessment

The council’s Rethinking Haringey: One Borough, One Future paper,
published in January 2011, sets out our commitment to promoting equality,
tackling disadvantage and improving the life chances of residents, especially
those who are the most vulnerable. Activity to help us work towards this
vision is grouped under five outcomes:

e Thriving: Regenerating the borough; creating opportunities for
employment and educational attainment; tackling low income and
poverty; providing a balance of different types of homes which offer
quality, affordability and sustainability

o Sustainable: Tackling climate change and managing our environmental
resources more effectively; ensuring an attractive, clean, sustainable
environment

e Healthier: Tackling health inequalities amongst children and adults;
promoting healthier lifestyles and independence

e Safer: Reducing the incidents and fear of crime and anti-social
behaviour; safeguarding children and adults

e Empowered: Promoting opportunities for community involvement and
volunteering; enabling self reliant communities

Linked with the five outcomes are a series of priority areas of need against
which we will report our performance on a quarterly basis.

The council has now developed an outcomes based performance
framework for 2011/12 onwards. A sharper focus on achieving key council
priorities and outcomes is at the heart of the new approach.

This joined-up approach to performance reporting — established in the
Haringey Outcomes Framework, rolled out through the council plan,
directorate business plans, embedded in policy and strategy development,
and based on evidence from business intelligence data — will help us to
ensure that our approach, and the services we commission to deliver
services to residents, is effectively focused on reducing inequality by offering
a range of high quality, value for money services.

While the Voluntary Sector contributes to the majority of the outcomes and
many of the priorities, this strategy focuses on those key service measures
that are relevant to the areas of work that the council currently funds in the
sector. However, these service measures will be reviewed over time and will
be subject to change to ensure that they are fit for purpose.

Return to Contents page

Page 35 of 38



Page 88

Appendix 7 — Best value: consultation on new draft statutory guidance

1.

2.

3.

Best value authorities are under a general duty of best value to “make
arrangements to secure continuous improvement in the way in which its
functions are exercised, having regard to a combination of economy,
efficiency and effectiveness.” Under the duty of best value, therefore,
authorities should consider overall value, including environmental and
social value, when reviewing service provision.

To achieve the right balance — and before deciding how to fulfil their Best
Value duty — authorities are required to consult a wide range of local
persons, including local voluntary and community organisations and
businesses. This should apply at all stages of the commissioning cycle,
including when considering decommissioning services.

Authorities should be sensitive to the benefits and needs of voluntary and
community sector organisations (honouring the commitments set out in
local Compacts) and small businesses. Authorities should seek to avoid
passing on disproportionate cuts and in particular:

¢ An authority intending to reduce or end funding or other support to a

voluntary and community organisation that will materially threaten the
viability of the organisation or the service it provides should give at least
three months' notice to both the organisation involved and the
public/service users.

e An authority should actively engage the organisation as early as

possible on: the future of the service; any knock-on effect on assets
used to provide this service; and the wider impact both on service users
and the local community.

e Authorities should make provision for the organisation or wider

community to put forward options on how to reshape the service or
project. Local authorities should assist this by making available all
appropriate information, in line with the Transparency Code of Practice.

Links to the consultation
http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/localgovernment/bestvaluecons

ult

http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/localgovernment/bestvalueequ

alities

Return to Contents page

Page 36 of 38



Page 89

Appendix 8: Glossary

Big Society
Taking the Conservative manifesto definition as seminal, a Big Society is one
where "the leading force for progress is social responsibility, not state control".

Civil Society

The full range of civic and social organisations or institutions which form the
basis of a functioning democracy. Civil society groups advocate and take
action primarily for social development and public interest.

Citizen-led organisations

These are organisations that are run by and controlled by individuals and
which support individual empowerment over how services are delivered to
local communities.

Compact

Established in 1998, the Compact is an agreement between Government and
the voluntary and community sector in England. It recognises shared values,
principles and commitments and sets out guidelines for how both parties
should work together, although it is not legally binding.

Co-production

Co-production means involving citizens in collaborative relationships with
more empowered frontline staff who are able and confident to share power
and accept user expertise. It refers to active input by the people who use
services, as well as — or instead of — those who have traditionally provided
them.

Haringey Association of Voluntary and Community Organisations
(HAVCO)

Haringey’s local council for voluntary service, launched in 2003, aims to
serve Haringey's voluntary and community sector by promoting, representing
and supporting its diverse needs.

Scrutiny Review
Scrutiny Reviews are investigations by Councillors into areas of policy or
delivery of Council services on issues of concern to the Council.

Select Committee
A parliamentary committee appointed for some special purpose.

Social capital

The ability of people to work together for common purposes in groups and
organisations, often through volunteering.

Page 37 of 38



Page 90

Spending Review

The Spending Review is a Treasury-led process to allocate resources across
all government departments, according to the Government's priorities.
Spending Reviews set firm and fixed spending budgets over several years for
each department. It is then up to departments to decide how best to manage
and distribute this spending within their areas of responsibility.

Sustainable Community Strategy

Local authorities are required by the Local Government Act 2000 to prepare
these, with the aim of improving the social, environmental and economic
well-being of their areas. Through the Sustainable Community Strategy,
authorities are expected to co-ordinate the actions of the public, private,
voluntary and community sectors. However, the requirement to produce a
sustainable community strategy may be repealed as a result of the
government’s consultation on on Best value: new draft statutory guidance.

Voluntary Sector

“Voluntary Sector” can be defined in a number of ways. For the purposes of

this strategy we are defining it as:

e “Not for profit independent, voluntary and community groups or
organisations formed by local people, or those with a local interest, to
improve the quality of lives for themselves and/or others in Haringey.

e “Also described as the Third Sector, these include a range of registered
charities; voluntary organisations; community groups; faith groups involved
in social action; community interest companies and social enterprises.”

Well-being Partnership Board (WBPB)

Until January 2011, the WBPB had the lead in promoting and delivering a
Healthier Haringey for all people aged 18 years and over in Haringey. It was
one of the thematic boards sitting under the Haringey Strategic Partnership.
It has now been formally disbanded, following the creation of a Haringey
shadow Health and Wellbeing Board (sHWB).

Health and Wellbeing Board (HWB)

The NHS White Paper, Equity and Excellence: Liberating the NHS, requires
us to establish new statutory arrangements within local authorities — to be
known as "Health and Wellbeing Boards" — to take on the function of joining
up the commissioning of local NHS services, social care and health
improvement. Since April 2011, Haringey has establish a shadow Health and
Wellbeing Board as a transitional arrangements pending new legislation set
out in the Health and Social Care Bill currently before Parliament.

Return to Contents page

Page 38 of 38



Page 91

E

Haringey Council

Haringey Council
Commissioning &
Funding Framework

Guide for the
Voluntary Sector

Sustainability — moving towards a

commissioning model

DRAFT



Page 92

Document control

Document details

Document name Commissioning & Funding Framework
Document version number | V1.0

Document status Draft

Author Barbara Nicholls

Lead Officer Barbara Nicholls

Approved by Cabinet

Scheduled review date December 2013

Version History

Version | Change/Reasons for Change Date

V0.1 Initial draft 10" May 2011

V0.2 Second draft 15" July 2011

V1.0 Final 30" November 2011

Approval history

Version | Approving body Date

V0.1 CEMB 10" May 2011

V0.1 CAB 26" May 2011

V0.2 Voluntary Sector Review Board 15" July 2011

V1.0 Final for Cabinet 20" December 2011

Page 2 of 19 V1.0 30th November 2011



Page 93

IMPORTANT NOTE

The proposals contained within this funding framework are subject to any future
changes (including budget constraints)

To take account of changing policy and legislation this Framework will be
informally refreshed on an annual basis and formally reviewed every two years.

CONTENTS
Page

Statement of Intent 4
1. Introduction 6
2. Scope of the Commissioning Framework 8
3. Key elements of our approach 9
4. Core principles of the Commissioning and Funding Framework 15
5. Timescales for implementation 12

Appendix A — Details of the Commissioning Process 13

Page 3 of 19 V1.0 30th November 2011



Page 94

Voluntary Sector - Statement of Strategic Intent

This commissioning and funding framework sets out Haringey Council’s strategic intent
for Haringey’s Voluntary Sector which will determine our approach to relationships,
commissioning and funding. Our aspiration is for a fairer Haringey with partners
working together to address the inequality and improve the life chances of residents,
especially in the more deprived parts of the Borough.

Haringey’s Vision for the Voluntary Sector

A sustainable and independent Voluntary Sector:

Working in partnership with public and private sectors to reduce inequalities and
poverty, strengthen cohesion and building community leadership to improve the lives of
residents of Haringey.

Defining the Voluntary Sector

The “Voluntary Sector” can be defined in a number of ways. For the purposes of the
Council’s Strategy we have defined it as:

Not for profit independent, voluntary and community groups or organisations
formed by local people, or those with a local interest, to improve the quality of
lives for themselves and/or others in Haringey.

These include a range of registered charities; voluntary organisations;
community groups; faith groups involved in social action; community interest
companies, mutuals and co-operatives and social enterprises.

In Haringey we value:

e A Voluntary Sector that is independent, varied, organic and reflective of Haringey’s
diverse community;

e A Voluntary Sector which advocates for residents and both supports and challenges
the Council in addressing identified needs through positive and constructive
relationships; and

e Strategic partners helping to achieve community outcomes, in particular
= Fairness and equality;
= Access and voice for vulnerable and seldom heard residents; and
= Cohesive, active and empowered citizens.

We now face a public sector funding challenge which will impact on the Voluntary
Sector and therefore we need:

e Clarity about the basis upon which the Council engages with Voluntary Sector
Organisations;

Page 4 of 19 V1.0 30th November 2011



Page 95

e Value for money from relationships with the Voluntary Sector, including positive
partnerships, effective and efficient delivery of contracts, or no relationship where
there is nothing to be gained from having one;

e Fair, transparent and consistent approaches to Voluntary Sector commissioning and
funding arrangements across the Council;

e Transparency: There will be fair processes with clear decision making criteria;

o Efficiency: We will work with Voluntary Sector organisations in a consistent way
which aims to be fair and equitable, and ensures we achieve maximum value for
money;

e Personalised: We will involve the community in decision making and make sure
funding reflects local aspirations; and,

e Partnership: We will adhere to the principles of the Community Engagement
Framework to make sure that people can have their say, are listened to, and are
involved in making decisions, and to the Haringey Compact way of working which
promotes good practice in partnership.

We will enable this to happen by:

1. Communicating and committing to deliver our strategic intent:

e Complying with the Haringey Compact while acknowledging that in some
instances the scale and pace of public sector shrinkage might make this difficult
for consultation arrangements, funding and (de)commissioning processes, and
premises commitments;

e Ensuring we communicate the nature of the challenges and, where possible,
work out solutions with the Voluntary Sector;

e Being honest and not making false promises: and,

e Providing information which is readily available to the Council and which would
be helpful to Voluntary Sector organisations e.g. Borough statistics and
upcoming procurements and funding opportunities.

2. Having constructive relationships with organisations whether we fund them or
not:

e Starting from the position that the Voluntary Sector is independent of the Council
and has its own reasons for being which are valid;

e Valuing and respecting the Voluntary Sector for what it has to offer;

e Engaging in dialogue and partnerships where it is mutually beneficial to do so;

e Being clear about the nature of relationships - consultative, partnership, regulator
etc;

e Being honest about the financial context within which we are operating;

e Recognising that the Council has a role to play in encouraging a market where
local organisations (or consortia of local organisations) have the opportunity and
incentive to deliver services;

e Encouraging Voluntary Sector organisations to work together where it would be
beneficial to do so; and

e Strengthening links with elected Members.

Page 5 of 19 V1.0 30th November 2011



Page 96

1. Introduction

The Council’s Voluntary Sector Strategy 2011-2016 was developed in 2010/11, and
sets out the Council’s priorities for working with the community and voluntary sector in a
time of fundamental change in the public sector nationally. Reductions in the amount of
money available to Councils for investing in the voluntary sector means that we must
rethink the way in which we fund and work with voluntary sector partners. The Council
needs to achieve best value for money and concentrate its resources to those functions
and organisations that can deliver the best possible outcomes for the residents of
Haringey.

This Commissioning and Funding Framework sets out the Council’s intentions to move
to a commissioning model for funding of the Voluntary Sector, with a central principle of
enabling the sector to play a significant role in delivering more innovative, diverse and
responsive public services.

This will result in some changes and opportunities for increased funding for
organisations delivering specific services linked to acknowledged Council priorities. The
need for services from some currently funded groups will reduce and therefore some
organisations may not be successful in applying for future funding. Advice and support
for alternative external funding sources will be available to all organisations.

Our commitment in delivering this commissioning and funding framework
We will endeavour to:

o Facilitate the engagement of local community groups in the Commissioning Process;

e Develop a future investment approach, looking at external sources of investment
and funding, and give priority to commissioning services from organisations that can
also source external funding for their activities;

e Support the sustainable development of voluntary organisations by signposting and
facilitating access, where possible, to external and non-public sector sources of
funding;

e Give priority to local Haringey organisations where appropriate, but also look at sub-
regional commissioning with other local authorities where it makes sense to do so;

e Support the sustainable development of Voluntary organisations by maintaining,
where possible, longer term funding;

e Recognise the importance of infrastructure and volunteering to the Voluntary Sector
and where appropriate provide support to continue its development;

e Capacity build within the sector, to help organisations gear up to deliver Council
services and projects;

e Allocate funding, contracts and other resources against clear, relevant and
consistent criteria.;

e Commission services with targeted investment and outcomes-based contracting;

Page 6 of 19 V1.0 30th November 2011



Page 97

e Ensure that procurement and contracting processes are transparent and fair,
facilitating the involvement of the broadest range of providers, including considering
sub-contracting and consortia building where appropriate;

e Work with GP Clinical Commissioning Groups and other commissioning
organisations around joint commissioning opportunities with the voluntary sector;

e Accept the principle of full cost recovery, in funding voluntary and community
organisations, to help them to meet the true cost of providing services;

e Give honest and timely feedback to funded organisations about successes or
deficiencies in performance;

e Work towards the alignment of policies and systems across and within funding
agencies;

e Ensure prompt payment of small grants and contracts;

e Give timely information to voluntary and community groups about funding
opportunities and decisions (before the end of the current grant/contract period);
and,

e Design application and performance management systems that are proportionate
and meet the needs of smaller voluntary and community groups.

Page 7 of 19 V1.0 30th November 2011



Page 98

2 Scope of the Commissioning Framework

This Framework sets out the approach the Council will use to allocate resources to the
voluntary sector.

The commissioning process can be defined as:

The process of assessing needs, procurement, allocating resources, defining
priorities and choices, determining how they are best delivered, overseeing
implementation and delivery, evaluating impact and learning from the process.

This Framework has been designed to apply to the commissioning of the Council’s
services that have been identified as being potentially suitable for delivery by the
Voluntary Sector. The framework will be applied by all Directorates in the Council who
currently grant fund the Voluntary Sector. It also replaces the procedures applying to the
Core Grants Programme.

Links to Haringey COMPACT

This Commissioning Framework has been written taking into account the Haringey
COMPACT Guidance.

The Council is committed to the development of relationships with the Voluntary and
Sector, particularly local Voluntary Sector organisations, and will adhere to Compact
guidance in our partnerships with the Voluntary Sector.

Links to Equalities and social inclusion

As a public authority, Haringey Council is required by law to carry out equal
opportunities monitoring of everything we do to make sure that all sections of the
community have access to the Council whether in terms of jobs or services.

The council’s Equal Opportunities Policy has a standard monitoring form which covers
all the nine protected characteristics (Age, Disability, Gender Reassignment, Marriage
and Civil Partnership, Sex (formerly Gender), Race, Religion or Belief and Sexual
Orientation) identified in the Equality Act 2010.

The Council wishes to promote social inclusion in Haringey by introducing a coordinated
approach to its work and is working with partners to develop a set of principles to guide
our work.

A full Equality Impact Assessment on the Commissioning and Funding Framework and
its effect has been undertaken and can be found at [insert weblink once finalised].

Page 8 of 19 V1.0 30th November 2011



Page 99

3 Key elements of our approach

Key to this commissioning and funding framework is that Council funding should be
allocated according to strategic objectives and resident priorities. It is clear that
changes are needed to modernise the funding relationship the Council has with the
voluntary sector in order to meet current challenges.

In February 2011 the Council agreed a set of criteria against which commissioning and
funding of the voluntary sector will be allocated. These are set out in the table below:

Criteria Rationale
Link to strategic priorities e.qg. How this activity is essential to achieving
- council priorities council and partnership priorities
- Sustainable Community Strategy

Outcomes
- agreed HSP thematic board

outcomes
Link to statutory obligations Why the council needs to fund this activity
Maximise outcomes: link into | How this activity improves the health and
performance measures wellbeing of local communities
Impact / effect / improvement(s) of |e How we can focus this activity on
service delivery to local community people most in need

e What can make this activity more
effective

e Other local bodies exist which could
provide this activity e.g. the private
sector, third sector or citizens could
provide this activity, whole or in part

¢ How we make sure that payment to
service providers links to achievement

Maximise value for money: including | How we can provide this activity at lower
long- and short-term financial savings cost

Local connection/presence in Haringey | Support local organisations and
businesses where appropriate.

Each Directorate in the Council will be responsible for developing a commissioning
brief, setting out details of their commissioning proposal, and how this will be procured.
Commissioning briefs will be linked to the criteria set out above.

The commissioning framework will apply to funding allocations over £5,000 per annum

Page 9 of 19 V1.0 30th November 2011



Page 100

4 Core principles of the Commissioning and Funding Framework

The following principles form an integral part of this Commissioning and Funding
Framework.

Contribution to priorities
Funding allocations must contribute towards achievement of Council priorities, fulfil a
legislative requirement or build capacity in the Voluntary Sector.

The Council values Haringey as a community with active citizens, engaged and involved
in service delivery. We will encourage and support communities to take the lead
themselves without intervention from the Council. We want to promote volunteering and
active communities with services being provided on a more local level, better suited to
local needs.

The Council will be seeking to deliver the right balance of universal, targeted and
specialist services to meet the needs of the community which have a positive impact on
reducing inequality — we want to make the best use of our key strategic borough-wide
information to ensure that everyone has access to the services they need whether these
are provided by the Council or another organisation; and that those who are most in
need get the most benefit from our limited resources.

Service / Outcome basis

Funding should relate to an activity or service to be provided.

Monitoring and evaluation should be based on delivery of quantifiable outcomes agreed
at the start of funding. Funded activities will be expected to deliver the agreed specified
outcomes.

Fair, open and transparent process
The commissioning and funding process should be fair, open, and transparent across
the Council.

Proportionate funding arrangements
The funding process will be proportionate with less onerous processes and
requirements for small amounts of funding, to reflect the lower risk involved.

We want to continue to support small and emerging organisations, as well as those
Voluntary Sector organisations who may not be eligible to enter into the commissioning
process. A Small Grants Scheme will be available for new innovative projects, one-off
purchases or development investment that are able to demonstrate clear links to
Council priorities. Annual bids will be invited for small funding of up to £5,000. These
arrangements will be covered by a funding agreement with reduced requirements and
monitoring.

Commissioning of services and projects will be Directorate-led following the

development of Directorate Commissioning Briefs. These will provide the specification
of the Council’s requirements. Where necessary, joint commissioning will take place

Page 10 of 19 V1.0 30th November 2011



Page 101

with one Directorate acting as the lead commissioner. Full details of the Commissioning
Process can be found at Appendix A.

Longer term funding

In order to promote stability, and where it represents good value for money to do so,
there is an expectation that commissioning will result in funding being agreed for three
years. However, the length of funding will ultimately be determined by the needs of the
service or outcome, as set out in the Directorate Commissioning Briefs. It is noted that,
where Council funding (for example a ring-fenced grant received by the Council) are
confirmed on an annual basis, longer-term agreements will not be possible.

Full cost recovery

The Council recognises Full Cost Recovery as an integral part of commissioning
services. When submitting commissioning bids, organisations should identify all project
costs, both direct and indirect, that the funding is intended to cover. Full Cost Recovery
will not apply to the Small Grants Scheme.

Reserves
Voluntary Sector organisations are expected to comply with Charity Commission
guidelines, and should have written policies on their minimum level of reserves.

Partnership working

Opportunities for innovative and collaborative projects, sharing of resources or
partnership working should be developed where possible in order to make best use of
limited resources.

We will also encourage, or ask for explicity where appropriate, Voluntary Sector
organisations to consider entering into consortia arrangements when submitting
commissioning bids.

The Council firmly believes that partnership working can improve outcomes for local
people. We want to ensure we work closely with other public sector agencies, and in
doing so create more localised and joined up public services.

Value for money

Services delivered by the Council will be required to demonstrate clear value for money
and to operate in the most efficient manner delivering clear outcomes. Some services
that are currently delivered by the Council will be commissioned from other efficient and
cost effective providers such as social enterprises, voluntary and community
organisations, or the private sector.

Organisations receiving funding to deliver services will need to demonstrate that good
value for money is offered, in particular demonstrating added value. Organisations are
encouraged to demonstrate this by having a clear strategy for maximising income from
other sources and reducing the need for Council funding.

Page 11 of 19 V1.0 30th November 2011



Page 102

5 Timescales for implementation

The following table sets out the implementation plan of the framework

Finalised framework agreed

20" December 2011

Roll-out framework across the Council
e Directorates to develop
Commissioning Briefs
e Templates to be finalised
e Timescales for commissioning to be
considered and published as soon
as possible

Start: 1% January 2012

Note — the rollout of the framework across
Directorates will be dependent on when
current funding rounds are due to
finish/expire

Set up Small Grants programme process
and templates.

Start: 15 April 2012

Page 12 of 19 V1.0

30th November 2011




Page 103

Appendix A — The Commissioning Process
1. Aims of the Commissioning Process/Small Grants Scheme

Commissioning will be undertaken on the basis that all stakeholders want the best
services available for the residents of Haringey.

Voluntary sector organisations often play two distinct roles in the commissioning
process, as partners and as providers:

e Partners —involved in the assessment of needs and design of services as well as
monitoring and evaluation. They represent services users, either specific groups
of users, but also acting as representatives for particular sections of the
community (including those who do not use their service); and,

e Providers —involved in a contractual relationship with the Council (with the
exception of small grants) whereby their capacity to deliver is assessed through
formal processes and are monitored against outcomes.

The identification of services capable of being delivered by the Voluntary Sector is
therefore extremely important. The Council will endeavour to build on and refresh
existing in-depth needs assessment (Haringey’s joint strategic needs assessment) to
establish funding priorities for Haringey which will then be scored through a matrix
which considers for example;

e Evidence of Need;
Evidence of Community Demand;
Alignment with Haringey Council Priorities;
Cross cutting impact;
Evidence of other sources of income;
Evidence of local presence
Evidence of existing service provision in delivering good outcomes;
Gaps in current provision; and,
Likelihood of achieving significant impact.

All funding allocations will contribute to the Council’s Priorities [insert a link]

Commissioning will be Directorate —led following the development of Directorate
Commissioning Briefs. These Briefs will provide a specification for each area of funding
and will ask organisations to demonstrate how their proposed activities will contribute to
the desired outcomes and priorities which the Council has determined.

The Small Grants Scheme is intended to target new innovative projects, one-off
purchases or development investment. Annual bids will be invited for small funding of

up to £5,000. These arrangements will be covered by a funding agreement with reduced
requirements and monitoring.

2. Eligibility of funding

Page 13 of 19 V1.0 30th November 2011



Page 104

Long term funding through strategic commissioning will depend on various factors:

Whether the service to be funded is provided by an organisation whose work is
already established within the defined service area to be commissioned;

Security of a service area with providers known and working together;

Whether the organisation is addressing a defined priority identified by the
Council;

Funding is for outputs/outcomes to be agreed before the start of the contract;

The Council will develop a clear definition of acceptable core costs within a
context of full cost recovery;

The outputs/outcomes are measurable;
The organisation has satisfactorily developed quality assurance measures; and

The service area is dynamic and innovative, with new service providers still
emerging and funding the organisation will fulfil a legislative requirement.

Voluntary organisations will need to demonstrate that they:

Have the proper skills to manage the effective use of funds and can comply with
agreed financial arrangements (including the submission of budgets and
accounts);

Have a clear constitution incorporating democratic and effective management
arrangements;

Have in place monitoring information to reflect the take up of their service and
actions to address inequality;

Have clear systems to seek feedback from users on the quality of service they
provide and can demonstrate they have taken action to respond to feedback they
have received;

Have a clear strategy for maximising income from other sources with
commitments to try to secure additional external funding;

Can provide suitable monitoring and evaluation procedures in respect of the work
undertaken by the organisation;

Conform to equal opportunities policies in employment and service delivery;

Have made their best effort to implement any statutory duties that the Council is
required to implement, and can demonstrate how the work of the organisation
contributes to these objectives;

Have ensured that access to the services they provide meet the requirements of
the Eqaulity Act 2010 on disability;

Page 14 of 19 V1.0 30th November 2011



Page 105

e Are able to demonstrate that steps are taken to eliminate discrimination,
harassment, victimisation and to promote equality of opportunity and good
relations between persons and reflect non discrimination for all sectors of the
community (race, religion; disability; sex; age; sexual orientation, gender identity)
when performing the functions of the organisation. In particular, developing
systems to deal with incidents of discrimination and harassment for all groups;

e Work with Council to source External funding, that meets borough priorities; and

e When working in collaboration with other organisations (consortia), ensure due
diligence in governance arrangements including safeguarding of assets and
appropriate risk management.

3. The Commissioning Cycle

Commissioning follows a regular and continuous cycle, with monitoring and evaluation
feeding into the assessment of needs in the next cycle. It also includes the process of
decommissioning, which should ensure that resource allocations align with changing
needs and priorities. De-commissioning can happen at any point in the cycle as a result
of changing priorities, new evidence of what works, or changes to funding
circumstances that make it necessary to review current provision.

Below is a very basic version of the commissioning cycle, cut down to its essential
elements. There may be additional stages depending on the type of service being
commissioned, however all commissioning cycles should include these stages as a
requirement.

Assessment Strategic

Of Needs planning and
design of
services

Monitoring, Securing
evaluating services

and
challenging

inc. tendering
and
contract award

Page 15 of 19 V1.0 30th November 2011



Page 106

The stages in the cycle are set out in more detail below, and include detail about the
Council’s proposed approach.

3.1 Assessment of Needs

Information is continually gathered to inform the commissioning process. This may
include: needs analysis, service and market mapping, value for money, finance and
performance benchmarking, service users’ views and aspirations, stakeholders’ views
and policies, best practice, policy, priorities, resources.

3.2 Strateqic Planning and Design of Services

Directorate Commissioning Briefs will set out the commissioning intentions and will
ensure that funding contributes to delivering priorities.

Each Council Directorate will develop a Directorate Commissioning Brief drawing on the
information gathered during the Assessment of Needs stage. The Brief will address
Council and Directorate priorities and set out a specification asking organisations to
demonstrate how they will contribute to the need or business case and outcomes and
priorities required. The Commissioning Brief will indicate the duration of funding and the
process and assessment criteria that will be used to assess proposals. The
Commissioning Brief will indicate any associated budget.

The Commissioning Brief will indicate the method of commissioning, in line with the
Council’'s Contract Standing Orders. This can range from negotiations with current
providers (for contracts with a total value of less than £5,000) through to a full open
bidding process. The method of commissioning will depend on the value of the contract,
which is determined by factors such as the outcomes to be achieved, the extent of the
provider market and the length of time for which funding will be available.

The value of a contract is calculated as the sum total of each year’s funding, plus any
extension. For example, a 3 year contract with an annual value of £5,000 has a contract
value of £15,000. If this contract had an option to extend for 1 year, then it would have a
contract value of £20,000.

Commissioning Briefs will be published on the Council’'s website, where possible, for at
least six weeks to enable any interested organisation to prepare their application.

(a) Registering your interest

Organisations will be asked to register their interest in a either by ‘Compete4’ or other
agreed method. Compete4 is the Council’'s electronic procurement system. Full
instructions on how to register an interest will be given in the Brief. Organisations

wishing to put forward a proposal should first ensure they meet the eligibility criteria for
funding as set out in the Brief.

(b) Initial Assessment

Page 16 of 19 V1.0 30th November 2011



Page 107

Organisations may be invited to complete an initial assessment depending on the
commissioning process used. This assessment will ask organistions for example to
provide certain key information and evidence about their Organisation, around Health &
Safety, Equality, Diversity, Finance and Environmental issues. Commissioners will
assess the information and evidence provided this stage and invite successful
Organisations to submit a full proposal. Where the Council is undertaking a formal
tender for services, this is known as a Pre-Qualifying Questionnaire (PQQ).

(c) Full Proposal form

Organisations who have passed the initial assessment stage will be invited to submit
their application. Where there is no initial assessment stage, Organisations will move
straight to this stage of the process. Where possible, at least six weeks will be available
for the completion of proposal forms from the date the Council’s Commissioning Brief is
published.

(d)  Appraisal of the Proposals

Commissioners will assess the proposals received against assessment criteria as set

out in the Commissioning Brief. These criteria will consider:

- Eligibility criteria and document completeness

- The proposal itself e.g. how it addresses the commissioning intention, whether the
project costs are reasonable, evidence of partnership working, track record of
delivery, ability to deliver, value for money/added value for money etc.

(e) Commissioning Decision

Directorates will develop suitable decision-making processes involving an appraisal with
recommendations that are reported to senior managers within the Directorate before
becoming the subject of an Executive Decision. Commissioning decisions should be
based on achieving added value for money.

(f) Notification of results

All Organisations who have submitted proposals will be informed of the decision as
soon as possible and will receive feedback on their proposal if unsuccessful.
Organisations wishing to comment on the Commissioning decision should write to the
Commissioner in the first instance, in line with the Council’s Complaints Procedure.

(g9 Contract Award

Directorate Commissioners will issue a contract to the successful organisation(s) . The
terms and conditions of contract will be proportionate to the level of funding. The
commissioned activities will be delivered from the start date of the contract and will be
monitored, reviewed and evaluated in line with the terms set out in that contract.
Funding will cease at the end of the contract.

Page 17 of 19 V1.0 30th November 2011



Page 108

The Council maintains a database of grants and funding allocations to voluntary sector
organisations which will be used to support the commissioning process and to eliminate
the risk of duplicate funding.

(h)  Notice Periods

The Council believes that in the interests of supporting the development of a strong,
confident and independent Voluntary Sector, funded organisations should receive
adequate notice if it becomes clear during the contract period that their funding will be
altered significantly or not continued, especially where they employ staff.

A standard minimum notice period of three months will apply regardless of length of the
funding agreement, covering notification to Organisations of the agreement to be
renegotiated or terminating early. The Council expects funding agreements to last for
their full time period, unless exceptional circumstances (such as a change in legislation
or further reductions to Central Government funding) arise.

3.3 Monitoring and Evaluation

Directorate Commissioners will be responsible for monitoring, reviewing and evaluating
services as they are delivered in accordance with the terms in the contract. Directorate
Commissioners will also be responsible for keeping Commissioning Briefs under
consideration. If significant alterations are required, (for example, due to changing
priorities or needs) it is expected that the Commissioning Brief will be revised in
consultation with relevant stakeholders and agreed and published as described above.

Reviewing Commissioning Briefs will enable Commissioners to give an evaluation of the
services and an indication of the likelihood that the services will continue, alter or cease,
at least one year from the end date of the contract (for a three year agreement). Where
services are to continue, the commissioning process will re-commence as detailed
above. All Organisations, as before, will have the opportunity to apply.

The Council encourages Organisations to develop ‘exit strategies’ to handle the
transition between funding streams particularly for fixed term funding.

3.4 Small Grants Scheme (up to £5,000)

The Council recognises that many smaller or emerging organisations may not be able to
take on commissioned services or activities through the process outlined above. The
Council recognises that many of these voluntary organisations continue to fulfil a vital
role in our local community and require only a small amount of support to carry out that
role or develop their activities. A Small Grants Scheme will be available for new
innovative projects, one-off purchases or development investment. Annual bids will be
invited for small funding of up to £5,000. Bids will need to demonstrate clear links to
Council priorities. These arrangements will be covered by a funding agreement with
reduced requirements and monitoring.

It is important to note that religious or political activities and commercial or business
activities (excluding social enterprise) will not be eligible for grant funding under the

Page 18 of 19 V1.0 30th November 2011



Page 109

Small Grants Scheme. The Council will not accept bids for grant funding to cover spend
that has already taken place.

Small Grant Scheme applications will not need to consider Full Cost Recovery and will
be administered annually by relevant Directorates, reflecting corporate and directorate
priorities.

The recommended timescale for the Small Grants Schemes are as follows:

Invite applications Month 1
Receive applications Month 3
Evaluation of applications by Directorates | Month 3
Recommendation and approval process Month 4

Applicants informed of outcome including | Month 4
reason for the decision

Grant payment made to successful | Month 5
applicants

Page 19 of 19 V1.0 30th November 2011




Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	8 COMMUNITY HUBS PROJECT
	MHCSA (2)

	9 CHILD PROTECTION CORE ASSESSMENTS
	10 HEALTH & WELLBEING STRATEGY CONSULTATION
	HWB strategy App 1
	HWB strategy Appendix 2 - consultation matrix (2)

	11 VOLUNTARY SECTOR STRATEGY
	Voluntary Sector Strategy page 2onwards
	Voluntary Sector Strategy Appendix 1
	Voluntary Servctor Strategy Appendix 2 CFF v2 (VW) - final


